Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON
North Plann] ng To Councillors on the Committee
CO Mmi ttee Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
Councillor John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Date: TUESDAY, 21 JUNE 2016 Councillor Manijit Khatra (Labour Lead)

Councillor Jem Duducu
Councillor Duncan Flynn
Venue: COUNCIL CHAMBER - Councillor Raymond Graham

Time: 7.30 PM

CIVIC CENTRE . -
! llor Henry H

HIGH STREET, UXBRIDGE ~ _ounelier Flenry Higgins

uUB8 1UW Councillor John Morse

Councillor John Oswell

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Published: Monday, 13 June 2016

Contact: Jon Pitt
Tel: 01895 277655
Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence

2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 31 May 2016 1-6
4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
6 | 53 Pinn Way, Ruislip - | Eastcote & | Two storey rear extension, part 7-18
1244/APP/2016/342 East single storey rear extension and 2
Ruislip single storey side extensions 92 - 94

involving demolition of existing
side structures.

Recommendation: Approval

7 | Land to the rear of Northwood | 4 x two storey, 4-bed detached 19-42
Robins Hearne & dwellings with associated parking
Littlewood Ducks Hill and amenity space (Outline 95-103
Road, Northwood - planning application for access
41674/APP/2015/2100 and layout with some matters
reserved).

Recommendation: Approval




8 | 68 Raisins Hill, Northwood | Two storey side extension and 43 - 56
Eastcote - Hills single storey rear extension
62664/APP/2016/831 involving demolition of garage to | 104 - 113

side.
Recommendation: Approval

9 | 38 Oak Avenue, West Single storey front, side and rear 57 - 68
Ickenham - Ruislip extensions, raising and
25891/APP/2016/409 enlargement of roof to create first | 114 - 124

floor with habitable roofspace to
include 2 rear dormers, 2 side
rooflights, vehicular crossover to
front involving demolition of
existing front, side and rear
elements.

Recommendation: Approval

Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Page

Recommendation

10 | Pembroke House, West Erection of detached building to 69 - 82
Pembroke Road, Ruislip accommodate refuse storage at
Ruislip - ground floor and office 125 - 146
38324/APP/2016/407 accommodation above.

Recommendation: Refusal

11| 8 Windmill Hill, Ruislip | West Loft conversion with two side 83 -90
- Ruislip dormers and one rear dormer.
68915/APP/2015/3776 147 - 154

Recommendation: Approval
PART | - Plans for North Planning Committee 91 -154




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

Agenda ltem 3

FHILLINGDON

LONDON

MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE
31 May 2016

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8
1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman), Henry Higgins,
John Morgan, Brian Stead, David Yarrow, Peter Curling (Labour Lead), Janet Duncan
(Labour Lead) and John Oswell

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning and Enforcement, Ed Laughton, Planning Officer,
Matt Kolaszewski, Manmohan Ranger, Transportation Consultant, Nicole Cameron
Legal Advisor, Joyti Mehtia, Legal Advisor (observing) Charles Francis, Democratic
Services

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

None.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

None.

5. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 12 May 2016 were agreed as an accurate record.

6. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)

The Chairman confirmed that Iltem 11 contained in Agenda B was an urgent item for
the reasons stated in the report.

7. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
(Agenda Item 5)

All items were considered in Public.

Page 1




LAND EAST OF THE FORMER EMI SITE, 120 BLYTH ROAD, HAYES
51588/APP/2016/1423 (Agenda ltem 6)

Variation of Conditions 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 22, 24, 27,
28, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 36, 37, 39, 40, 42, 43, 46, 47, 48, 50, 52 and 54, plus the
removal of conditions 25, 26 and 45 of planning permission ref:
51588/APP/2015/1613 (Minor amendments to design, external appearance and
car parking layout through variation of condition 2 of Planning Consent
reference 51588/APP/2011/2253 for the 'Demolition of warehouse extension to
Apollo House and erection of a part 4, part 5, part 6 and part 7 storey building
comprising 132 residential units, cafe (class A3), Community room (class D2), 5 x
workshop units (class B1, B8 or a2 uses), and associated car parking and
landscaping')

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the changes set out in the addendum.

The Committee noted the consent sought had been amended under application
reference 51588/APP/2015/1613 and the current application was to vary and remove a
number of conditions attached to the amended consent.

Officers explained the variation and removal of the conditions would change the trigger
points for information to be submitted in relation to the discharge outstanding
conditions from 'prior to commencement 'to 'prior to occupation'.

It was noted such action would allow the flexibility required by the developer but
maintained the Council's ability to secure the required elements covered by the
conditions. Give the application complied with the policies of the adopted Hillingdon
Local Plan (2012) it was recommended for approval.

In relation to community facilities, the Committee were advised that the Paragraph 7.01
of the addendum advised the following:

Insert text “The original consent included the following Heads of Term - ix) Community
Facilities: a contribution of the sum of £30,000 towards community facilities within the
locality, or an in-kind facility located on the site and not less than 92sqm gross internal
area.

On being put to the vote, it was moved, seconded with 7 votes in favour and 1
abstention that the application be approved as per the officer report, addendum and
following changes:

Resolved -

That the application be Approved as per officer reccommendation and addendum.

UNIT NO1, VENTURA HOUSE, BULLSBROOK ROAD, HAYES 71554/APP/2016/298
(Agenda Item 7)

Erection of three storey extension to provide additional warehousing and office
space.

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the application.

Page 2




The Committee heard the proposed extension was considered to be acceptable in
terms of design, size, scale and siting. Furthermore, it was not considered to be
detrimental to the character and appearance of the industrial area and would support
the continued employment use of the site.

The Committee noted that a number of parking spaces would be lost as a result of the
proposed extension, however, the applicants had revised the parking layout of the site
to comply with the Councils requirements.

Members noted the current parking scheme had not included provision for motorcycles
and requested Officers to add this as a condition.It was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote agreed that the application be approved subject to delegated authority
being given to the Head of Planning & Enforcement to add a condition requiring 2
motorcycle parking spaces.

Resolved -

That the application be approved as per officer recommendation

10.

UNIT A, BULLS BRIDGE CENTRE, NORTH HYDE ROAD, HAYES
13226/APP/2015/4623 (Agenda ltem 8)

Installation of mezzanine floors to provide an additional 4350m2 of additional
floorspace, demolition of ancillary structures and replacement with a car wash
apparatus, triage shed and ancillary portable cabins.

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the changes set out in the addendum.

Officers explained the industrial building would be occupied a private hire vehicle
company and the proposed operation was for the repair, maintenance and storage of
vehicles. In addition to its primary purpose, the scheme also included the provision of
some small scale structures across the site with atriage/security gatehouse located
adjacent to the entrance to the site, a car wash facility located to the south-east of the
existing industrial building and adjacent to the Grand Union Tow Path with two ancillary
portable cabins located in the north west corner of the site.

Addressing the visual amenity and impact on the surrounding area, Officers confirmed
an existing vegetation buffer along the Tow Path coupled with the railwayline located to
the immediate north of the site would mitigate the proposed alterations to the site.

The Committee noted the Council's Water and Flood Management Officer had
requested a Management and Maintenance Plan and TfL and the Council's Highway
Engineer had both raised technical concerns related to the traffic generation
assessment.

Discussing the application, the Committee raised a number of concerns including
surface water drainage discharging to the Yeading Brook (given its use as a vehicle
cleanant), the degree of air quality provision and the shuttle bus provision as part of
the application.

In response, Officers confirmed that the surface water concerns could be addressed by
condition and the exhaust fumes from the building could be met via advice and
condition from the Council's Environmental Protection Unit. Officers confirmed the

Page 3




shuttle bus provision mentioned in the report was for the perpetuity of the development.

With regards to transport concerns, the Committee highlighted they were aware of a
long standing issue about no left turns on Northside Bridge. In response, the Council's
Highways Engineer confirmed that the Head of Terms of the s106 monies could be
used to investigate the matter further.

The Committee noted that no provision had been made for motorcycles spaces and the
diagrams before Committee did not confirm whether or not any electrical charging
provision had been made on the site. Subject to these concerns being addressed by
condition and delegated authority being given to the Head of Planning & Enforcement
to address the issues above the application was recommended for approval.

It was moved, seconded and agreed that the application be approved.
Resolved -

That the application be Approved as per officer recommendation and addendum
and the following conditions listed below:

Soft Landscaping

Protection of existing towpath landscaping

Condition on staff bus being provided for lifetime of development
2 Electric vehicle charging points

Air Quality/ventilation inside the building

11.

ST ANDREW'S PARK, HILLINGDON ROAD, UXBRIDGE 585/APP/2016/1018
(Agenda Item 9)

Reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and scale) in compliance
with conditions 2 and 3 for Phase 4 of planning permission ref:
585/APP/2009/2752 (Outline application (all matters reserved, except for access)
including demolition of some existing buildings and mixed use redevelopment of
the Former RAF Uxbridge site).

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the changes set out in the addendum.

The Committee heard the Reserved Matters application related to Phase 4, an area of
land located centrally within the site. Providing further details, Officers explained that
the site was bounded by Phase 3A and the 'pocket park' to the south, the spine road
and future Phase 3C to west and the new district park to the north and east.

Describing the main elements, Officers highlighted the proposed scheme provided 85
residential units (41 flats and 44 houses). In terms of amenity space, the Committee
were informed that individual gardens would be provided to the houses and the flats
would be provided with private and communal external amenity spaces and 135
parking spaces for residents and visitors.

Officers confirmed no objections had been received and on this basis the application
was recommended for approval.

It was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote agreed that the application be
approved.

Page 4




Resolved -

That the application be approved as per the Officer recommendation and
addendum report.

12.

21 HIGH STREET, YIEWSLEY 26628/APP/2016/462 (Agenda Item 10)

Variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) of planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31/07/2014 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building
to provide 51 self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2
bedroom) and two retail units Use Class A1 and one restaurant/cafe Use Class
A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51 cycle parking
spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping works) for the
subdivision of approved Unit 51 to create two studio units together with the
extension of the floorplate at Unit 51 only.

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the changes set out in the addendum.

Officers confirmed that the extension and subdivision of Unit 51 to create an additional
unit was considered acceptable in principle and would not cause harm to the character
and appearance of the building, the street scene or the surrounding area. The proposal
would also not cause harm to residential amenity with adequate levels of internal floor
space and external amenity space.

During the course of discussions, the topic of overlooking was raised and the
Committee requested that a further condition be added to safeguard the privacy of both
subdivided units of Unit 51.

On being put to the vote, it was moved, seconded and agreed that the application be
approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved as per officer recommendation and addendum
and subject to:

confirmation of appropriate balcony screen details. Delegated to Head of Planning and
Enforcement to resolve.

13.

LAND AT CESSNA ROAD HEATHROW AIRPORT, HOUNSLOW -
62360/APP/2015/4277 (Agenda Item 11)

Outline application for the erection of a 298 room hotel (Matters reserved:
Landscaping) at Terminal 2 Heathrow Airport.

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the changes set out in the addendum.

Officers explained the principle of the proposed development was deemed acceptable.
Addressing the details of the application, the Committee were informed the size and
scale of the proposed buildings were considered appropriate for the location, and the
proposed amendments to the development would enhance the visual amenity of the
design.

Page 5




Officers highlighted the application was a car free development and hotel guests would
use either taxis or public transport links to and from the site.

Members welcomed the design and agreed it represented a good use of space within
the airport site.

On being put to the vote, it was moved, seconded and agreed that the application be
approved.

Resolved -

That the application be approved as per officer recommendation and addendum.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.50 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 6




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 53 PINN WAY RUISLIP

Development: Two storey rear extension, part single storey rear extension and 2 single
storey side extensions involving demolition of existing side structures

LBH Ref Nos: 1244/APP/2016/342

Drawing Nos: 15.911 03

Date Plans Received: 28/01/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 10/02/2016

DEFERRED ON 31st May 2016 FOR SITE VISIT ON

This application was deferred at the meeting of the 31st May 2016 for site visit. The site
visit is to take place on the 17th June 2016.

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

This application is being referred to the Planning Committee due to a call-in request from a
Ward Councillor and the receipt of a petition expressing objection to the application from
local residents.

The application site is located on the eastern side of Pinn Way and comprises a two storey
detached dwelling.

The dwelling has a main hipped roof with crown section, a central two-storey front gable
projection, a front porch and a more forward single storey pitch-roof projection to the
northern end (comprising a study). There are single storey glazed lean-to and canopy
structures to the northern and southern sides of the dwelling.

To the south of the application dwelling lies No. 55 Pinn Way and to the north lies No. 51
Pinn Way, which are both detached dwellings. The eastern side of the road has a
staggered building line and as such, the dwelling at No.51 projects forward of, and the
dwelling at No.55 is set back from the front building line of the application dwelling. The
spaciously sized rear garden is enclosed by tall tree and hedge screens, and the site is
within a Tree Preservation Area covered by TPO reference 160. There is a driveway in the
front garden, which forms spaces for off-street car parking.

The streetscene is primarily residential in character and mainly comprises two storey
detached dwellings with varying designs. The application site lies within the 'Developed
Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November
2012). The application site also lies within an Archaeological Priority Area.

1.2 Proposed Scheme
This application seeks permission for the erection of a two storey rear extension and two

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



single storey extensions to the northern and southern sides, which would link with a part
single storey rear extension across the full width of the existing dwelling. The existing
structures to the sides of the dwelling would be demolished to allow for the proposed
extensions.

The first floor of the proposed two storey rear extension would have a width of 11m across
the entire rear elevation of the dwelling and depth of 4m. The main hipped roof would be
extended rearwards over the two storey rear extension with crown section and arranged in
two sections over the rear elevation in a 'valley style' formation.

The proposed single storey side extension to the northern elevation would be set back from
the projecting frontage of the dwelling by 4.4m. The side extension would be set away from
the northern boundary with the dwelling at No.51 by 1m and it would have a total depth of
11.2m with the linked proposed part single storey rear extension. The northern side
extension would be 1.9m wide and it would have a pitched roof to maximum height of 3.4m.
The proposed single storey side extension to the southern elevation would line up with the
recessed frontage of the dwelling and it would be set away from the southern boundary
with the dwelling at No.55 by 1m. The southern side extension, which would also be 1.9m
wide and have a pitched roof to maximum height of 3.4m, would also have a total depth of
11.2m with the proposed part single storey rear extension.

The proposed part single storey rear extension would have a width of 15m wide, a part
pitch/part flat roof to maximum height of 3.4m, and project beyond the original rear wall of
the dwelling at a depth of 5.5m.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
1244/APP/2009/1132 53 Pinn Way Ruislip

Two storey rear and single storey side extensions, involving part demolition of existing dwelling
and outbuildings.

Decision Date: 22-10-2009 Withdrawn Appeal:
1244/APP/2009/2425 53 Pinn Way Ruislip

Erection of a two storey rear extension and single storey side extensions.

Decision Date: 16-08-2010 Refused Appeal:17-DEC-10  Dismissed
1244/APP/2015/2108 53 Pinn Way Ruislip

Single storey side and rear extensions involving demolition of existing side structures

Decision Date: 13-08-2015 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

An application with reference 1244/APP/2015/2108, and which proposed the erection of
single storey side and rear extensions (involving demolition of existing side structures) was
granted permission on 13/08/2015. This permission has not yet been implemented on the
site.

An application with reference 1244/APP/2009/2425, and which proposed the erection of a
two storey rear extension and single storey side extensions was refused permission on
16/08/2010. An appeal that was lodged against that refusal was subsequently dismissed
on appeal on 17/12/2010.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



Reasons for refusal:

i). The proposed two storey rear extension, by reason of its overall size, siting, design,
appearance and length of projection, would represent a disproportionate and incongruous
addition that would fail to appear subordinate to the appearance of the original house. It
would be detrimental to the appearance of the original house and would detract from the
character and appearance of the surrounding area generally, contrary to Policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007)
and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

ii). The proposed crown roof design would represent an incongruous form of development
which would fail to harmonise with the architectural composition of the original house. It
would be detrimental to the character and appearance of the original house and the street
scene and surrounding area generally, contrary to Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

iii). The proposed single storey side extensions, by reason of their alignment with the front
wall of the original house, would fail to appear subordinate to the appearance of the original
house. They would be detrimental to the appearance of the original house and would
detract from the character and appearance of the street scene generally, contrary to
Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies 2007) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL CONSULTEES

6 neighbouring properties (Nos. 50, 51, 55, 58 and 60 and No. 55 Eastcote Road) were
consulted by letter dated 12/02/2016. A site notice was also displayed in the area on
23/02/2016.

Two letters of objection and a petition containing 25 signatories and expressing objection to
the application proposal have been received.

The grounds of objection in the letters received are summarised below:

(i) The bulk of the proposal is out of keeping with the surrounding area.
(i) The proposal would not fit in with the scale of neighbouring properties in the area.

The grounds of objection in the petition are outlined below:
- "The bulk of the two storey rear extension is out of keeping with the surrounding area and

because of its similarity to an application submitted in 2009 and refused on appeal
(reference 1244/APP/2009/2425)".

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



Case Officer Comments:
The points raised are addressed in the 'Main Planning Issues' section of this report below.

INTERNAL CONSULTEE

Trees Officer:

This site is covered by Tree Preservation Order (TPO) reference 106. However, no
significant trees, protected or otherwise, will be affected. There are no recommendations
and the conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38) is acceptable.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the impact on the Archaeological Priority Zone, the character and appearance
of the existing dwelling, the impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding area, the
impact on residential amenity of the neighbouring dwellings, provision of acceptable
residential amenity for the application dwelling and provision of adequate off-street parking.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



providing high quality urban design.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development within archaeological priority areas to safeguard, record and
monitor assets of archaeological and historic importance, where they may be found in-situ
following investigations.

Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) resist any development which would fail to preserve the
character/appearance of the area, harmonise with the existing streetscene or would fail to
safeguard the design of existing and adjoining sites.

As stated in the 'Site and Locality' section above, the application site lies within an
Archaeological Priority Area. However, it is considered that the scale and size of the
proposed extensions are such that the proposed development would not adversely impact
on any archaeological remains or artefacts that may be subterraneanly in-situ on the site.
As such, the proposal does not have any conflict with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The combined width of 3.8m for the two single storey side extensions would be less than
half of the existing width of 11m for the existing dwelling. This would comply with the
guidance contained in paragraph 4.5 of the adopted HDAS SPD: Residential Extensions
(December 2008), which specifies that 'in order for a single storey side extension to appear
subordinate, the width of the extension should be considerably less than that of the main
house and be between half and two thirds of the original house width'. The proposed
maximum height of 3.4m for the side extensions would comply with the maximum height of
3.4m specified for side extensions with pitched roofs in paragraph 4.2 of the HDAS SPD. It
is therefore considered that the side extensions would not be excessive in scale, width and
height, and that they would constitute subordinate additions to the existing dwelling. The
dimensions and scale of the side extensions are the same as those approved in
permission reference 1244/APP/2015/2108.

The 3.4m roof height of the proposed part single storey rear extension is compliant with the
guidance in paragraph 3.7 of the HDAS SPD, which specifies a maximum height of 3.4m
for extensions with pitch roofs. The proposed depth of 5.5m exceeds the maximum depth
of 4m for single storey rear extensions at detached dwellings as specified in paragraph 3.4
of the HDAS SPD. However, the site specific circumstances are such that the proposed
rear extension would project 4m beyond the original rear elevation of the dwelling to the
north at No.51 whilst maintaining a gap of 1m to that boundary, and it would be set forward
of the rear elevation of the dwelling to the south at No.55 by approximately 5.5m whilst also
maintaining a gap of 1m to that boundary. It is therefore considered that the part single
storey rear extension would constitute a subordinate addition and integrate well visually
with the existing dwelling. It should be noted that the dimensions and scale of the rear
extension are the same as those approved in permission reference 1244/APP/2015/2108.

The objection from local residents as expressed in the letter and petition in respect of the
two storey rear extension is noted. Pinn Way is characterised by detached dwellings of
varying styles and designs, some of which include two storey extensions. Given the
character of the immediate locality, the principle of a two storey rear extension is
considered to be acceptable. The proposed two storey rear extension would project 4m
beyond the original rear wall of the dwelling, and maintain the eaves and ridge heights of
the existing main roof. Paragraphs 6.2 and 6.3 of the HDAS SPD specify that two storey

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



rear extensions will only be allowed where there is no significant over-dominance, over-
shadowing, loss of outlook and daylight. They also specify that two storey rear extensions
will only be considered on detached properties where they do not extend beyond a 45
degree line of sight taken from the nearest of the first floor window of any room of the
neighbouring properties. Paragraph 6.4 of the HDAS SPD specifies that where the 45
degree line of sight criteria can be met, then two storey rear extensions at detached
dwellings should not exceed a maximum depth of 4m.

The proposed two storey rear extension would be set away from the boundaries with the
adjacent dwellings at Nos. 51 and 55 by 2.9m, and given that it would be set forward of the
rear building line at No.55, it is considered that any 45 degree lines drawn from the nearest
edges of the closest first floor rear windows in the adjacent dwellings at Nos. 51 and 55
would not intersect the proposed two storey rear extension. As a result, it is considered
that the two storey rear extension would not constitute a dominating and obtrusive addition
in relation to the context of the site and the closest adjacent dwellings. Furthermore, the
maximum 4m depth of the proposed two storey rear extension is significantly less than the
maximum 6m depth proposed along the boundary with No.55 in the previous refused
application (reference 1244/APP/2009/2425). The resultant roof design of the two storey
rear extension incorporates a two-section arrangement in a 'valley style' formation across
the rear elevation, and it is considered that this design is such that it would break up the
massing of the resultant bulk of the extended roof.

Overall, it is considered that only a small section of the two storey rear extension would be
visible from most public vantage points on the streetscene, and it is therefore considered
that the overall bulk of the proposed extensions is such that they would would constitute
subordinate additions and integrate well visually with the main existing dwelling, consistent
with the guidance of the HDAS SPD: Residential extensions (December 2008), Policy BE1
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

The adjacent dwelling at No.51 Pinn Way would be separated from the proposed single
storey northern side extension by an attached garage at that dwelling. The dwelling at
No.51 has habitable and non-habitable windows in the side elevation facing the application
dwelling. However, it is noted that there would be no windows in the side elevations of the
proposed side and rear extensions facing No.51 and there would be a gap of 4.5m between
the side walls of both dwellings at the nearest point. As stated above, the proposed two
storey rear extension would not intersect any 45 degree line of sight from the nearest edge
of the closest first floor rear window at that dwelling, and even though the rear extension
would likely result in some overshadowing of the rear garden at No.51 during the afternoon
hours, this is not considered to be so significant as to justify a refusal of planning
permission. The single and two storey rear extensions would project beyond the original
rear elevation of the dwelling of No.51 by 4m, which would be consistent with the guidance
contained in paragraphs 3.4 and 6.4 of the HDAS SPD. The projection beyond the dwelling
at No.51 would be further offset by the set-in distances of 1m (for the single storey
element) and 2.9m (for the two storey element) of the rear extension from that boundary,
and the development would be partly screened off from views at No.51 by a tall tree/hedge
screen. As such, it is considered that the proposed development would not adversely harm
the residential amenities of the occupiers of the dwelling at No.51.

With regards to the impact on the occupiers of the adjacent dwelling to the south at No.55,
the proposed single storey and two storey rear extensions would not project beyond the

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



original rear wall of that adjacent dwelling. Furthermore, the dwelling at No.55 does not
have any windows in the side elevation facing the application dwelling. The proposed single
storey side extension along the southern side boundary would not project beyond the front
wall of the dwelling at No.55. Given that the dwelling at No.55 lies to the south of the
application dwelling, it is considered that no adverse overshadowing will occur. It is
therefore considered that the proposal would not harm the residential amenities of the
neighbouring occupiers from increased overshadowing, loss of sunlight, visual intrusion
and over-dominance. As such, the proposal is in compliance with Policies BE20, BE21,
BE22 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the proposed
development would have adequate outlook and entry of light from sufficiently sized window
openings, therefore complying with the Housing Standards in the Minor Alterations to The
London Plan (March 2016).

Paragraphs 3.13 and 5.13 of the HDAS SPD require sufficient garden space to be retained
as a consequence of an extension. The proposal would result in the creation of a four-
bedroom dwelling, which would require the provision of a minimum garden area of 100
sq.m. The proposal would result in the retention of approximately 310 sq.m of usable area,
which significantly exceeds the minimum required. Adequate garden/amenity space would
be therefore be retained for the occupiers, in compliance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The proposal would not affect the present off-parking provision in the site, which is in the
form of two spaces on the driveway in the front garden. The two spaces are adequate for a
dwelling of this size and as such, the proposal would therefore comply with paragraph 9.8
of the HDAS SPD and Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

For the reasons given above, the proposal is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plan, number 03.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Victor Unuigbe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



—J

Eﬁ‘

Nofas: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
[ ] site boundary 53 Pinn Way OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. RU|S||p Rslsalgre“nr:; gee:;‘tl:gﬁs
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the : : : . .
Gopytight. Desigrs-and Pafers Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 1244/APP/2016/342 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database J 2016
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey une
100019283 North Page 18 LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND TO THE REAR OF ROBINS HEARNE AND LITTLEWOOD DUCKS
HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: 4 x two storey, 4-bed detached dwellings with associated parking and amenity
space (Outline planning application for access and layout with some matters
reserved)

LBH Ref Nos: 41674/APP/2015/2100

Drawing Nos: Tree Protection Measure
Arboricultural Survey
Tree Protection Plan
DHR/FC/07 Rev. A
Location Plan (1:1250)
15.17.1
DHR/FC/04
DHR/FC/05
DHR/FC/06
Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey Feb 201¢

Date Plans Received: 08/06/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/08/2015
Date Application Valid: 22/06/2015 26/02/2016
08/06/2015

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks outline permission for the erection of 4 detached houses on this
site. Means of access and layout only are to be determined at this stage and the plans
showing the siting and floor plans of the houses are only indicative. Appearance,
landscaping and scale are reserved for subsequent approval.

The extension of Fringewood Close forms part of application 41674/APP/2009/2651 and
41674/APP/2009/2643. The current application has combined the two applications
together. The only difference is the conservatory from Plot 4 has been removed from the
scheme and the applicant has addressed tree issues from the previously refused
schemes in 2013.

It is considered that the scheme makes adequate provision for the long term retention of
the important trees on site and many others of lesser quality on this and adjoining sites
and adequately protects the ecological value of the site. Education contributions are no
longer required, which overcomes the second refusal reason.

In addition the principle of the development has been reassessed having had full regard to
a review of current policy and officers remain of the view that the proposed development is
acceptable in principle.

The application is recommended accordingly.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



1 RES1 Outline Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall begin either before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission, or before the expiration of two years from the date of
approval of the last of the reserved matters to be approved, whichever is the later.

REASON
To comply with Section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended).
2 RES2 Outline Reserved Matters

Details of the appearance, layout, and scale, (hereinafter called "the reserved matters")
shall be submitted to the local planning authority before the expiry of three years from the
date of this permission and approved in writing before any development begins.

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To comply with Sections 91 and 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As
Amended).

3 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans and documents as follows:

Tree Protection Measure

Arboricultural Survey

Tree Protection Plan

DHR/FC/07 Rev.A

15.17.1

DHR/FC/04

DHR/FC/05

DHR/FC/06

Extended Phase 1 Habitat Survey Feb 2016

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

4 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying, another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a
position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size
and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in
the first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of
the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of
remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs' Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 "Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

5 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (2015) Policy 5.12.

6 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not be
carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7 RES8 Tree Protection

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

8 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Car Parking Layouts for 8 cars

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 H1 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where
appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road
junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities,
closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be
occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved
details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays shall be a
minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent bays may
share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan
(2015).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development detailed bat, reptile and mammal habitat and
species surveys should be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The surveys shall be accompanied by a detailed protection and enhancement
plan that shows the retention of the main ecological features or enhanced opportunities for
flora and fauna. The enhancement plan shall include a water feature not smaller than the
pond identified in the ecological report. The development must be carried out and
completed in accordance with the approved plans.

Reason
To ensure the development protects and enhances ecological value in accordance with
Policy EM8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The residential units within the development hereby approved shall be in accordance with
Part M4(2) of the Building regulation standards as set out in the Council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (2015) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to APPROVE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to APPROVE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



OEA1 and the local area

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

5 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

6 10 lllustrative Drawings

You are reminded that the drawings submitted with the application are for illustrative
purposes only and do not form part of the application for which permission is hereby
granted.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:20009.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 18 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

9 120 Land Drainage

You are advised that, pursuant to the Land Drainage Act 1976, details of any works
affecting the beds, banks and flow of the river, including details of any outfall structures
discharging into the watercourse, should be submitted to the Environment Agency,
Planning Liaison Officer, Thames Region, Howard House, 10/11 Albert Embankment,
London SE1 7TG.

10 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8
1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

1 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence
to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: -
Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

12 124 Works affecting the Public Highway - General

A licence must be obtained from the Highway Authority before any works are carried out
on any footway, carriageway, verge or other land forming part of the public highway. This
includes the erection of temporary scaffolding, hoarding or other apparatus in connection
with the development for which planning permission is hereby granted. For further
information and advice contact: - Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic
Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW

13 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least
6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans
must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

14 133 Tree(s) Protected by a Tree Preservation Order

Within the application site there is a tree that is / there are trees that are subject of a Tree
Preservation Order (TPO). You are advised that no tree that is the subject of a TPO may
be lopped, topped, felled or uprooted without the permission of the Local Planning
Authority. Please contact the Trees and Landscapes Officer, Residents Services, 3N/02,
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW for further advice.

15 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to conditions 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 11 and 15 which must be discharged
prior to the commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning control should you
commence these works prior to the discharge of this/these condition(s). The Council may
consider taking enforcement action to rectify the breach of this condition(s). For further
information and advice contact - Residents Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
(Tel: 01895 250230).

16 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

17 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

18 19 Community Safety - Designing Out Crime

Before the submission of reserved matters/details required by condition 17, you are
advised to consult the Metropolitan Police's Crime Prevention Design Advisor, Residents
Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250538).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises an irregular-shaped area of land forming part of and located
at the end of the rear gardens of two detached residential properties fronting the south-east
side of Ducks Hill Road, known as 'Robins Hearne' and 'Littlewood'. The site is located to

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



the north of the turning head at the northern end of Fringewood Close, located to the front
of No.17. Fringewood Close only has detached houses on its south eastern side, the north
west the road is adjoined by the rear gardens of properties fronting Ducks Hill Road. The
garden areas are characterised by a significant number of trees, of which a number within
and close to the application site are protected under Tree Preservation Order No. 281. The
site forms part of the 'developed area' as identified by the Local Plan Policies and to the
south east of the houses on Fringewood Close is the Copsewood Estate Area of Special
Local Character.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks outline permission for the erection of 4 detached houses on this
site. Means of access and layout only is to be determined at this stage and the plans
showing the siting and floor plans of the houses are only indicative. Appearance,
landscaping and scale are reserved for subsequent approval.

Access to the site would be by means of a southerly extension to Fringewood Close which
would abut the south western boundary of the application site. The extension of
Fringewood Close forms part of application 41674/APP/2009/2651 and
41674/APP/2009/2643. The current application has combined the two applications
together. The only difference is the conservatory from Plot 4 has been removed from the
scheme and the applicant has addressed tree issues from the previously refused
schemes in 2013.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

41674/APP/2002/385 Rear Of Robins Hearne Fringewood Close Northwood

EXTENSION OF FRINGEWOOD CLOSE AND ERECTION OF TWO DETACHED HOUSES
(OUTLINE APPLICATION)(RENEWAL OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF.41674/98/1199 DAT
24/09/1999)

Decision: 25-04-2002 Approved

41674/APP/2005/150 Rear Of Robins Hearne Fringewood Close Northwood

EXTENSION OF FRINGEWOOD CLOSE AND ERECTION OF 2 DETACHED HOUSES (OUTL
APPLICATION)(RENEWAL OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF.41674/98/1199 DATED
24/09/1999)

Decision: 08-03-2005 Approved

41674/APP/2005/396 Rear Of Robins Hearne And Littlewood, Ducks Hill Road Northwood
ERECTION OF TWO DETACHED HOUSES (OUTLINE APPLICATION)

Decision: 31-03-2005 Approved

41674/APP/2009/2643 Land To The Rear Of Robins Hearne And Littlewood Ducks Hill Roac

Extension of Fringewood Close and erection of 2 four bedroom detached houses

Decision: 02-03-2010  Approved

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



41674/APP/2009/2651 Land To The Rear Of Robins Hearne And Littlewood Ducks Hill Roac

Erection of 2 four bedroom detached houses (Outline application)

Decision: 02-03-2010  Approved

41674/APP/2013/543 Land To The Rear Of Robins Hearne And Littlewood Ducks Hill Roac

Extension of Fringewood Close and 2 x two storey, 4- bedroom detached dwellings (Outline
planning application for access and layout with other matters reserved)

Decision: 02-05-2013 Refused

41674/APP/2013/546 Land To The Rear Of Robins Hearne And Littlewood Ducks Hill Roac

Extension of Fringewood Close and 2 x two storey, 4- bedroom detached dwellings (Outline
planning application for access and layout with other matters reserved)

Decision: 02-05-2013 Refused

41674/B/90/0673 Rear Of Robins Hearne And Littlewood, Ducks Hill Road Northwooc

Erection of 4 five-bedroom detached houses with double garages

Decision: 04-04-1991 Refused

41674/C/90/0674 Rear Of Robins Hearne And Littlewood, Ducks Hill Road Northwooc

Erection of two 5-bedroom detached houses with garages

Decision: 04-04-1991  Approved

41674/E/98/1199 Rear Of Robins Hearne Fringewood Close Northwood

Extension of Fringewood Close and erection of two detached houses (outline application)

Decision: 24-09-1999  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The situation with regard to the planning history on this site and it's materiality to the
decision making in respect of this application is somewhat unusual. Accordingly, it is
necessary to bear in mind some key legal principles in considering this. These are set out
below:

(i) Decisions on planning applications must be in accordance with the development plan,
unless material considerations indicate otherwise, per s.38(6) of the Planning and
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004.

(i) Regard must be had to all material considerations (per s.70(2) of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990).

(iii) A previous decision is capable of being a material consideration, but the weight to afford

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



to any such material consideration is a matter for the decision maker: R (Trashorfield
Limited) v. Bristol City Council [2014] EWHC 757 (Admin) at [13(ii)].

(iv) As far as consistency in decision making is concerned, "like cases should be decided
in a like manner", which "presupposes that the earlier case is alike and is not
distinguishable in some relevant respect": North Wiltshire District Council v. Secretary of
State for the Environment (1993) 65 P&CR 137 at [144-5].

There were two planning applications submitted and determined by the Local Planning
Authority within 2013, these being 41674/APP/2013/543 and 41674/APP/2013/546. Each of
these applications was individually different and distinguishable from the current
application, but the combined applications in effect sought for a very similar development.
The main difference being the provision of additional arboricultural information and
amendments to address this matter.

Having regard to the fourth principle set out above, unless there is some distinction
between this application and the earlier case, for example by reason of changes to the
scheme or by way of a substantive change to planning policy any decisions relating to the
principle or the impact on the character or appearance should be consistent with the earlier
decisions. In this respect, while there have been changes to the National Planning Practice
Guidance and the London Plan since these earlier decisions, these have not changed the
thrust or overall intention of the policies.

Notwithstanding this, principals (i) and (ii) above require the Council as the decision maker
to determine the application in accordance with the development plan and have regard to
all material policies and considerations. In this case there is a substantive issue in that
there was a material change in policy with respect to the classification and consideration of
developments on garden land between the consideration of the outline applications
approved by the Council in 2009 and those refused by the Council in 2013. The change had
taken place at national, regional and local levels of planning policy, however, it does not
appear these changes were fully considered in reaching the 2013 decisions. This is
apparent from the officers reports at the time which acknowledge the 2012 policy under the
'Additional Policy Details' and subsequently under the 'Impact on Street Scene' section
indicated that 'There has been no change in circumstance on site, or material alteration of
planning and/or design guidance to suggest that the houses are no longer appropriate.'

Policies requiring consideration of the material planning implications of the loss of garden
land remain a fundamental part of adopted policy at this time and in order to accord with
principle (i) and (ii) it is necessary for the Council to consider these in reaching a decision
on this application.

Consistency in decision making is clearly an important matter, as is the need for
applications to be determined in accordance with the development plan. Both matters need
to be given due and proper consideration. In this case officers have undertaken a full
assessment of the application against currently adopted policy, and remain of the view that
the principle of the development is acceptable having regard to these policy changes. In
this case the proposed recommendation would be consistent and have full and proper
regard to the development plan. It is however, for the Members of this Committee as the
decision makes to determine what weight they feel should be placed on the previous
decisions.

Schedule of Previous Decisions:

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



41674/APP/2013/543 - Extension of Fringewood Close and 2 x two storey, 4- bedroom
detached dwellings (Outline planning application for access and layout with other matters
reserved) - Refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposal fails to provide sufficient details, including an up to date tree survey, an
arboricultural impact assessment, tree retention/removal strategy and tree protection
method statement and thus fails to demonstrate that the proposal would result in the trees
on site being safeguarded. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2. The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of services
and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development,
particularly in respect of education. The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the
adopted Local Plan and the Council's Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning
Guidance.

41674/APP/2013/546 - Extension of Fringewood Close and 2 x two storey, 4- bedroom
detached dwellings (Outline planning application for access and layout with other matters
reserved) - Refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposal fails to provide sufficient details, including an up to date tree survey, an
arboricultural impact assessment, tree retention/removal strategy and tree protection
method statement and thus fails to demonstrate that the proposal would result in the trees
on site being safeguarded. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2. The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of services
and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development,
particularly in respect of education. The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the
adopted Local Plan and the Council's Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning
Guidance.

41674/APP/2009/2651 - Erection of 2 four bedroom detached houses (Outline application)
- Approved 2 March 2010.

41674/APP/2009/2643 - Extension of Fringewood Close and erection of 2 four bedroom
detached houses (Outline application) - Approved 2 March 2010.

41674/APP/2005/396 - Erection of two detached houses (Outline Application) - Approved
31 March 2005.

41674/APP/2005/150 - Extension of Fringewood Close and erection of two detached
houses (Outline Application) (Renewal of planning permission ref. 41674/APP/2002/385,
dated 25/04/2002) - Approved 8th March 2005.

41674/APP/2002/385 - Extension of Fringewood Close and erection of two detached
houses (Outline application) (Renewal of planning permission ref. 41674/98/1199, dated
24th September 1999) - Approved 25th April 2002.

41674/98/1199 - Extension of Fringewood Close and erection of two detached houses
(Outline application - Approved 24th September 1999.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and

community facilities

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character
LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
EXTERNAL

18 neighbouring properties and the Northwood Residents Association were notified of the proposed
development on 23rd June 2015 and a site notice was erected adjacent the site on 5th July 2015.

By the close of the consultation period 8 neighbouring residents had objected to the proposed
development and a petition with 26 signatures was received.

The objections can be summarised as the following:

i) The house on Plot 1 is too close to our boundary, it is much closer than No 17 Fringewood Close
and we feel this would impact on the privacy of our garden.

i) We have mature trees and shrubs on our property that would be damaged by the proximity of the
proposed development.

iii) Loss of privacy.

iv) Overshadowing.

v) Sewage issues.

vi) No plans showing parking spaces.

vii) Overdevelopment of the site.

viii) Impact on character and appearance of the area.

Officer response:
Sewage issues would be adequately dealt with under other legislation. The other issues are
addressed in the main body of the report.

Internal Consultees
TREE OFFICER:

Tree Preservation Order (TPO)/Conservation Area: This site is covered by TPO 281.

Significant trees/other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38: There are several large,
mature protected trees on and adjacent to this site. Some basic tree information has been provided,
but further information is required. It appears that several of these high value trees could be
detrimentally affected.

Recommendations: In order to show that this scheme makes adequate provision for the protection
and long-term retention of valuable tree/s, the following detail is required (in accordance with
BS5837:2012):

A tree survey to categorize the trees on and off site;

An Arboricultural Impact Assessment to show how the proposal fits within the context of the trees on
and off site;

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



Existing and proposed levels (any proposed changes in levels must be clearly defined and shown in
colour on the plans)

ALL existing and proposed drainage must be shown

A tree protection plan to show how the trees (to be retained) will be protected during development;.

An arboricultural method statement to show any incursion into tree root protection areas (RPA's) will
be addressed.

Details of how the tree protection measures will be assessed before demolition/construction starts
and how the tree protection (and any procedures described within approved arboricultural method
statements) will be supervised during construction.

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): Please re-consult on receipt of the requested
information; if the information is not forthcoming, then the scheme will be considered unacceptable
because it does not make adequate provision for the protection and long-term retention of valuable
trees.

Officer comment: Revised information was received and the tree officer's comments on this are set
out below:

Further to my previous comments, | have now had a chance to visit the site and can advise as
follows:

A tree survey/report/protection plan has been provided and is fit for purpose.

The Western Red Cedar to be removed for the entrance is a low value tree and replaceable
elsewhere on the site.

The Hornbeam (G1) that is due to be removed is affecting the growth/appearance of the much better
Oak (T18) which will become the central/focal point of the development. A replacement tree can be
planted elsewhere on the site.

We still need further information on the 'no-dig' construction beneath Oak (T18), which is a valuable
tree; details of on-site supervision (for works around the several valuable Oaks); and also re-planting
proposals, but all of these matters can be dealt with by condition.

The only amendment | would request is that the conservatory for plot 4 is moved to the other end of
the proposed building; this will help improve the relationship between the building and the Oak (T8).

Subject to the requested amendments and conditions RES8, RES9 and RES10, this scheme is
considered acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

Officer comment: Plans were revised removing the conservatory for plot 4.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

| broadly agree with the findings of the ecological reports although further studies are necessary.
Given the time lapsed in processing the application and the previous history on the site it is
necessary to secure these surveys through planning conditions. It is considered that the value of the
site is not sufficient to warrant refusal and that further surveys, accompanied by a protection and

enhancement plan would be satisfactory to offset the likely harm of the development. It is considered
that a future application for any necessary species or habitat licences would be successful.

Consequently the following condition is required:

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



Prior to the commencement of development detailed bat, reptile and mammal habitat and species
surveys should be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The surveys
shall be accompanied by a detailed protection and enhancement plan that shows the retention of the
main ecological features or enhanced opportunities for flora and fauna. The enhancement plan shall
include a water feature not smaller than the pond identified in the ecological report. The development
must proceed in accordance with the approved plans.

Reason
To ensure the development protects and enhances ecological value in accordance with Policy EM8.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

In order to establish the acceptability of the principle of developing this site for residential
purposes, it is necessary to take into account the history of the application site, any extant
planning permissions and currently adopted planning policy and to a lesser extent,
emerging policy.

As mentioned in the '‘Comment on Relevant Planning History' section of this report, the site
has a long history of outline planning permissions being granted across a long period of
time. The most recently refused applications appear to have placed a significant amount of
weight on the 2009 decision as a material planning consideration, and did not appear to
have fully addressed changes in policy with respect to development of garden land which
have occurred since. For example significant changes to such policy occurred in April 2010
with the adoption of The London Plan Interim Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance,
but these changes were not fully acknowledged in the officers report at the time.

The current policy context includes significant policies relating to consideration of garden
development which do not appear to have been fully assessed under these previous
applications. In order to ensure the development is considered in accordance with the
development plan in force it is necessary to consider these policies. It is therefore
necessary to re-consider the principle of residential development on this backland site in
the light of currently adopted and emerging policy.

The London Plan (March 2015) provides guidance on how applications for development on
garden land should be treated within the London Region. The thrust of the guidance is that
back gardens can contribute to the objectives of a significant number of London Plan
policies and these matters should be taken into account when considering the principle of
such developments. Policy 3.5 of the London Plan supports development plan-led
presumptions against development on back gardens where locally justified by a sound
local evidence base.

The Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance, March 2016 now provides further
guidance on the interpretation of existing policies within the London Plan as regards garden
development. Paragraph 1.2.44 advises that when considering proposals which involve the
loss of gardens, regard should be taken of the degree to which gardens contribute to a
communities' sense of place and quality of life (Policy 3.5), especially in outer London
where gardens are often a key component of an area's character (Policies 2.6 and 2.7).
The contribution gardens make towards biodiversity also needs to be considered (Policies
7.18 and 7.19) as does their role in mitigating flood risk (Policies 5.12 and 5.13). Gardens
can also address the effects of climate change (Policies 5.9 - 5.11).

The various issues are discussed in more detail within the relevant sections of the report.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



The NPPF (March 2012) has also been adopted since the last application was considered
and at paragraph 53, this advises that LPAs 'should consider the case for setting out
policies to resist inappropriate development of residential gardens, for example where
development would cause harm to the local area.’

The Council has also adopted the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
(November 2012). Policy BE1 advises that new development, in addition to achieving a
high quality of design, should enhance the local distinctiveness of the area, contribute to
community cohesion and sense of place and make a positive contribution to the local area
in terms of layout, form, scale and materials and seek to protect the amenity of surrounding
land and buildings, particularly residential properties. Specifically, the policy advises that
development should not result in the inappropriate development of gardens and green
spaces that erode the character and biodiversity of suburban areas and increase flood risk.

Within the Council's emerging Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(Proposed Submission Version, September 2014), paragraph 4.16 advises that the
Council, in general will not accept proposals for development on back garden land. Policy
DMH®6: Garden and Backland Development states:-

"There is a presumption against the loss of back gardens due to the need to maintain local
character, amenity space and biodiversity. In exceptional cases a limited scale of backland
development may be acceptable, subject to the following criteria:

- rear garden land which contributes either individually or as part of a larger swathe of
green space to the amenity of residents or provides wildlife habitats must be retained;

-neighbouring residential amenity and privacy of existing homes and gardens must be
maintained and unacceptable light spillage avoided;

- vehicular access or car parking should not have an adverse impact on neighbours in
terms of noise or light. Access roads between dwellings and unnecessarily long access
roads will not normally be acceptable;

- development on backland sites must be more intimate in mass and scale and lower than
frontage properties;

- Features such as trees, shrubs and wildlife habitat, which are important to character,
appearance or wildlife must be retained or re-provided.’

There is in general no objection to the principle of an intensification of use on existing
residential sites and consideration of backland it is important to consider the surrounding
context. The application site is somewhat unusual being located in an area of Ducks Hill
Road where there has been extensive backland development over the short to medium
terms. Is is considered that it is now the case that the backland nature of many of the
developments is now the predominant character in the area. Indeed, the 2 large back
gardens of the application site are effectively the only 2 remaining large gardens with others
having been filled in residential roads and cul de sacs including Fringewood Close, Hurst
Place, Glynswood Place, Drakes Drive, Kingfisher Close, and Manor House Drive.

In this particular instance it is not considered that the proposed development would be

contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), Policies BE13, BE19 and H12 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5, 7.1 and 7.4 of the London Plan,
guidance within The London Plan Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance (March
2016) and the NPPF (March 2012).

Density of the proposed development

The proposed density of development has previously been approved for this site. However,
since this approval, the London Plan has been revised. The London Plan (February 2008)
states that residential densities should maximise the potential of the site, but they also have
to have regard to their local context and the public transport capacity. This site has a low
PTAL of 1a. New housing is generally expected in such locations to be within the range of
30-55 units/hectare.

The proposed new houses, represent a density of approximately 13.09 units/hectare,
which is well below this guidance. However, given the low density of development in the
surrounding area and the need to safeguard existing trees on site, it is considered that a
more comprehensive re-development would not be appropriate. The proposal would
provide a satisfactory layout, having regard to the local context and would not detract from
its surroundings nor result in any adverse impact and as such is considered to accord with
the London Plan (February 2008).

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not within or adjacent a special character area.
Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Although the four houses would be sited on the opposite side of an extended Fringewood
Close as compared to the existing houses, this would not appear as such an incongruous
arrangement, at the end of the cul de sac, with its informal setting, including various twists
and turns in the road, and the wooded nature of the site, which would afford strong
screening to the development.

The impact of the development on the context of the wider area has been assessed within
the principle of the development section of this report, however it is considered that the
nature of the backland development would fit comfortably within the surrounding context,
where backland development has become an intrinsic part of the urban grain.

The proposal is considered to accord with policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

Impact on neighbours

Although this application is for outline permission, with only the means of access to be
determined at this stage, the site would be capable of accommodating two houses without
adversely affecting the amenities of surrounding properties. Notwithstanding the screening
afforded by existing trees, the indicative siting shown on the plan shows that the nearest
house would be sufficiently remote from adjoining properties and a minimum 25m distance
would be maintained from the rear elevations of the new properties to the rear elevations of
the adjoining properties on Ducks Hill Road, affording an appropriate separation distance
so as the development would not appear unduly dominant or result in a loss of sunlight or
privacy. As such, the proposal would comply with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



7.09

7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

HDAS Residential Layouts.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Private amenity space

The rear amenity spaces provided would comply with the Council's minimum standards.
The Design and Access Statement suggests that the house on Plot 1 would have an area
of approximately 225m2, with Plot 2 having an area of 525m2, Plot 3 would have an area of
approximately 300m?, with Plot 4 having an area of 267m?2.

Amenities created for future occupiers

This outline application does not specify the proposed number of bedrooms, although the
indicative floor plans do suggest that 4 bedrooms would be provided. These are large
detached properties that would easily satisfy the National space standards in order to
achieve satisfactory living conditions for future occupiers.

Siting and scale

N/A to this outline application, where these details have been reserved for subsequent
approval. However, the Design and Access Statement suggests that each house would
have two floors.

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

No objections were raised to the previously approved outline applications. Subject to the
proposed houses satisfying the Council's off-street car parking standards, which would be
controlled at the reserved matters stage, and the details of the road extension being
approved as part of this application, no objections are raised to this application.

This is not for consideration at this stage and details of the access road have been
conditioned, whilst the layout of the plots shows that the houses would be capable of
providing adequate off-street car parking to satisfy standards.

Urban design, access and security

Access and security matters are now largely covered by Building Regulations.
Disabled access

See section 7.11.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Tree Officer advises that the scheme makes adequate provision for the long
term retention of the important trees on site and many others of lesser quality on this and
adjoining sites. Sufficient space is provided to provide additional planting and a landscaped
scheme. The Tree Officer advises that the impact of the development would be
acceptable, subject to the imposition of appropriate conditions. The conservatory for plot 4
is moved to the other end of the proposed building; this will help improve the relationship
between the building and the Oak (T8).

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this outline application, where these details have been reserved for
subsequent approval.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

A condition is recommended to be attached to this consent requiring the implementation of

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

measures to reduce the use of potable water. As such the proposed development is
considered to be in accordance with policies 5.4 and 5.14 of the London Plan (March
2015).

Ecology

A Phase 1 Habitat survey was submitted with the application. The Council's Sustainability
Officer reviewed the report and has raised no objection subject to a condition requiring
detailed bat, reptile and mammal habitat and species surveys to be submitted and
approved prior to the commencement of development. No objection is therefore raised in
this regard.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a Flood Zone and therefore the proposed development is not at
potential risk of flooding.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

It is considered that the proposal would not give rise to any additional noise or air quality
issues of concern.
Comments on Public Consultations

No further comments with regards to public consultation.
Planning obligations

The Council adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) on August 1st 2014 and
the Hillingdon CIL charge for residential developments is £95 per square metre of additional
floorspace. This is in addition to the Mayoral CIL charge of £35 per sq metre.

Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues raised by this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The refusal reasons from the previously refused schemes in 2013 have now been
addressed. It is considered the scheme makes adequate provision for the long term
retention of the important trees on site and many others of lesser quality on this and
adjoining sites. Education contributions are no longer required, which overcomes the
second refusal reason.

In addition the principle of the development has been reassessed having had full regard to
a review of current policy and officers remain of the view that the proposed development is
acceptable in principle.

The application is recommended accordingly.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



The London Plan (2015)

The Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Matt Kolaszewski Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



Woodland
Heights

EIm House

e

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
Land to the rear of

Robins Hearn &
Littlewood Ducks Hill Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
41674/APP/2015/2100 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:

North pgge 42 June 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TLLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 68 RAISINS HILL EASTCOTE MIDDX

Development: Two storey side extension and single storey rear extension involving
demolition of garage to side

LBH Ref Nos: 62664/APP/2016/831

Drawing Nos: 1001 Rev. 01
1004 Rev. 01
1008 Rev. 01
1002 Rev .01
1003 Rev. 01
1005 Rev. 01
1007 Rev. 02
1007 Rev.03

Date Plans Received: 26/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 26/02/2016
Date Application Valid: 08/03/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application relates to a two storey semi-detached property located on Raisins Hill. The
external walls of the property are covered by a hipped roof. The area to the front of the
property, within the curtilage of the dwelling, is part covered in hardstanding and part in
grass and provides space to park approximately 2 vehicles.

The property is situated in the Raisins Hill Area of Special Local Character.

The site is located in a developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two storey side extension
and single storey rear extension involving demolition of garage to side.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



3. Comments on Public Consultations

A total of 9 neighbouring occupiers, along with the Northwood Hills Residents Association,
were consulted on the application on 9th March 2016.

By the close of the consultation period on 30 the March 2016, 5 objections from
neighbouring occupiers and 1 objection from the Northwood Hills Residents Association,
had been received. As well as comments from the neighbouring occupiers, a petition of
objection has been submitted:

The objections from the neighbours and within the petition have been summarised below:
- It is heavy and ugly
- Flooding in this area is a problem

- The design blocks out a huge amount of light into the street making the road look totally
bricked.

- Raisins Hill was designated an Area of Special Local Character in 2012. The development
proposed here is a massive extension with a 74% increase in the 2-storey building-frontage
and a 100% increase in internal floor area. It stands in conflict with the defining features of
our ASLC, which recognises the importance of spacing between the houses and views into
the rear gardens.

- the sheer scale of this extension means that any visual balance between the two adjoined
semi-detached properties would be lost.

- It would thus be out of keeping with the character and appearance of the surrounding area
and in particular the immediate street scene.

- Would result in an increase in parking

- An additional concern with this particular application is the 2-storey part of the
development being sited directly on top of a culverted drainage channel. Serious flooding to
the lower half of Raisins Hill in 1977 and 1984 prompted Thames Water to fund the
improvement and culverting of this channel. Freedom from flooding is a civic amenity,
which has thereby been thankfully preserved to the present time. The proposal makes no
mention of what steps would be taken to preserve the integrity of the culverted channel
under the weight of this extension and the continued protection against flooding which this
channel provides.

OFFICER NOTES: the comments from the objections will be addressed in the main body
of the report.

Comments raised from the Northwood Hills Residents Association have been summarised
below:

- The proposed extension to this dwelling is too large
- It more than doubles the size of the house

- Therefore the extension does not appear subordinate to the main structure.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



OFFICER NOTES: the comments from the objection will be addressed in the main body of
the report.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BES5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the visual
amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on the residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings, provision of acceptable residential amenity for the application
property, the availability of parking and whether or not the proposed development will
preserve of enhance the character and appearance of the Raisins Hill Are of Special Local
Character.

The property currently has an attached garage to the side of the property which is
approximately 2m wide and 4.9m in length. The plans show that the existing garage will be
demolished in order to make way for the proposed two storey side and single storey rear
extension.

Paragraph 5.1 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance, states: "the Council requires
all residential extensions and buildings of two or more storeys in height to be set back a
minimum of 1 metre from the side boundary of the property for the full height of the building.
This protects the character and appearance of the street scene and protects the gaps

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



between properties - preventing houses from combining visually to form a terraced
appearance".

The proposed side extension element of the development will be set in from the side
boundary shared with no.70 Raisins Hill by at least 2m.

Paragraph 5.6 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance, states, "the ground and first
floor should be set back 1m from the main front building line to ensure a subordinate
appearance to the existing house".

Plans show that both the ground floor and the first floor of the proposed side extension will
be set back from the front wall of the main building by approximately 1m.

Paragraph 5.10 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance states, "the width and height
of the extension in relation to the original house should be considerably less than that of the
original house and be between half and two-thirds the width of the main house width".

The proposed side extension will have a width of approximately 3.9m, which is less than
half and two-thirds the width of the original dwelling, which is approximately 5.88m wide.
The proposed side extension will be approximately 11.22m in length at ground floor level,
as it will wrap round the proposed single storey rear extension. The first floor of the side
extension will be approximately 7.62m in length as it will not extend beyond the r ear wall of
the original dwelling.

Paragraph 5.8 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance, states, "for semi-detached
properties the roof height of the extension should not exceed the height of the main roof
and so should be lowered by at least 0.5m at roof level".

The roof of the proposed extension will be approximately 0.05m lower than the ridge of the
original roof.

The proposed development will also include a single storey rear extension.

Section 3 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance, states, "single storey rear
extensions to terraced and semi-detached houses should not exceed 3.6m in depth and
should have a maximum height of 3m for a flat roof or 3.4m for a pitched roof".

The proposed single storey rear extension will extend beyond the rear wall of the original
dwelling by 3.6m and will be 9.78m wide, as it will extend the entire width of the original
dwelling, as well as the proposed side extension. The rear extension will consist of a flat
roof which will have a parapet wall, and will have a maximum height of 3.1m. Although this
is just over the 3m height restriction, an exception can be made for this case, as the slight
increase in height is not considered to reduce the amount of daylight/sunlight entering the
neighbouring properties.

It is considered that the proposed development will be in accordance with Policies, BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Policy BES of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), states that

'within areas of special local character new development should harmonise with the
materials, design features, architectural style and building heights predominant in the area.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



Extensions to dwellings should respect the symmetry of the original buildings'.

It is considered that the proposed development will not have a detrimental impact upon the
character and appearance of the Raisins Hill Area of Special Local Character. The
proposed development is considered to harmonise and compliment the original dwelling
and the size and scale of the proposed development is considered to be proportionate in
relation to the original dwelling. Furthermore the design and materials of the proposed
development will harmonise and match those of the main dwelling.

Therefore the proposed development is in accordance with Policy BE5 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 12 of the National Planning
Policy Framework 2012.

The paragraph below will address the issues raised from the objections received against
the proposed development.

- OBJECTION 1 - "The design blocks out a huge amount of light into the street making the
road look totally bricked".

The property currently sites on a large plot, which gives an open appearance on the street
scene. The proposed two storey side extension element of the proposed development, will
be set in from the side boundary shared with no.70 Raisins Hill by approximately 2m, which
is considered to be an acceptable separation distance, given that the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions requires a 1m set in
from the side boundary at both ground and first floor level. Therefore the proposed two
storey side extension element will not result in a cramped form of development.

- OBJECTION 2 - "Raisins Hill was designated an Area of Special Local Character in 2012.
The development proposed here is a massive extension with a 74% increase in the 2-
storey building-frontage and a 100% increase in internal floor area. It stands in conflict with
the defining features of our ASLC, which recognises the importance of spacing between
the houses and views into the rear gardens".

With regards to the property being situated in an Area of Special Local Character, Policy
BES5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), states that 'within
areas of special local character new development should harmonise with the materials,
design features, architectural style and building heights predominant in the area.
Extensions to dwellings should respect the symmetry of the original buildings'.

It is considered that the proposed development will not have a detrimental impact upon the
character and appearance of the Raisins Hill Area of Special Local Character. The
proposed development is considered to harmonise and compliment the original dwelling
and the size and scale of the proposed development is considered to be proportionate in
relation to the original dwelling. Furthermore the design and materials of the proposed
development will harmonise and match those of the main dwelling.

- OBJECTION 3 - "The sheer scale of this extension means that any visual balance
between the two adjoined semi-detached properties would be lost".

- OBJECTION 4 - "It would thus be out of keeping with the character and appearance of the
surrounding area and in particular the immediate street scene".

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



The proposed development is considered to have an appropriate appearance on the
original dwelling as it meets all the requirements as stated in the SPD, in regards to the
width, height, set in from the side, set back from the front, and set down from the roof etc.
Furthermore, it is considered that the design of the proposed development compliments
both the original dwelling as well as the adjoining semi, no. 66 Raisins Hill, and as a result
will not result in an incongruous addition to the street scene.

- OBJECTION 5 - Would result in an increase in parking

The proposed plans show that the area to the front of the property, within the curtilage of
the dwelling provides enough space to park 3 vehicles, which meets the Council's parking
standards which states that that 2 off-street car parking spaces should be provided per
dwelling.

- OBJECTION 6 - "An additional concern with this particular application is the 2-storey part
of the development being sited directly on top of a culverted drainage channel. Serious
flooding to the lower half of Raisins Hill in 1977 and 1984 prompted Thames Water to fund
the improvement and culverting of this channel. Freedom from flooding is a civic amenity,
which has thereby been thankfully preserved to the present time. The proposal makes no
mention of what steps would be taken to preserve the integrity of the culverted channel
under the weight of this extension and the continued protection against flooding which this
channel provides".

With regards to the proposed development being onto of a culvert, the Councils Flood and
Water Management Officer has stated that permission would need to be given from
Thames Water confirming that the proposed development is acceptable and is not a
planning matter.

The size, scale and design of the extension is considered not to cause any undue loss off
residential amenity to the occupiers of the neighbouring dwellings, no.70 and no.66 Raisins
Hill, in terms of loss of light, loss of outlook or overshadowing.

The occupiers of no.66 Raisins Hill will not be impacted upon by the proposed
development, as the proposed single storey rear extension will not extend beyond the
single storey rear extension at no.66. With regards to the proposed two storey side
extension, this will have no impact upon no.66, as it will be located on the opposite side.

With regards to no.70 Raisins Hill, the proposed two storey side extension will be set in
from the shared side boundary by approximately 2m. The proposed single storey rear
extension will be set in from the side boundary shared with no.70 by approximately 3.4m.
As a result the proposed development is not considered to have a detrimental impact upon
the residential amenity of the occupiers of no.70, as the development will not result in any
overshadowing, or loss of outlook.

The proposed development will consist of windows and doors on the front and rear
elevations. The windows on the front elevation will have a general outlook onto the street
scene and not directly into any neighbouring properties.

The windows and doors on the rear elevation will face the rear garden of the application
site, therefore ensuring no overlooking into the neighbouring properties.

Plans show that the proposed side extension will consist of windows at both ground and

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



first floor level. The ground floor of the side extension will consist of 2 windows (one serving
a bedroom and the other serving a utility room) and 1 door. The windows and door at
ground floor level will not result in any overlooking into no.70 Raisins Hill, as they will be set
approximately 2m from the boundary. Furthermore the windows and door will be facing the
2 sheds that will be located on the boundary shared with no.70.

The side extension will also consist of a side window at first floor level, which will serve as
a secondary window for the proposed bedroom. Although this window will be facing the
side elevation of no.70, should the application be approved, a planning condition can be
added to the application to ensure the window is obscurely glazed, in order to ensure there
will be no overlooking into no.70.

Therefore the proposed development will not have a negative impact upon the adjoining
neighbours. As a result, the proposed development is in accordance with Policies BE20,
BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan; Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Following the construction of the proposed development, approximately 215.956sq. m of
private rear garden space will be retained for the occupiers of the dwelling.

Therefore the development is in accordance with Paragraph 4.9 of the SPD which states
for a 4 or more bedroom house at least 100sqg.m of private rear garden space should be
retained, and Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Although the property will be losing the garage, the site will still have enough space to park
at least 2 vehicles.

Having taken everything into consideration, it is recommended that this application be
approved.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers: 1005 Rev. 01 and
1007 Rev.03.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed
in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 70 Raisins Hill.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 HOG6 Obscure Glazing

The window(s) facing 70 Raisins Hill shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and
non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long
as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in
accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification. The
scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable water
through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iii. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

iv. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development. Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained
in accordance with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled and is handled as close to its source as
possible to ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in compliance
with Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (Nov 2012),
Policies 5.12, 5.13 and 5.15 of The London Plan (2015), the National Planning Policy
Framework (March 2012) and the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014).

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:
BES New development within areas of special local character
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy

to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as nhumbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Ayesha Ali Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Thatchg
Cottag

El Sub §

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
68 Raisins Hill
Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Application Ref:
62664/APP/2016/831

Date:
June 2016

Planning Committee:

North page 55

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HHILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 38 OAK AVENUE ICKENHAM

Development: Single storey front, side and rear extensions, raising and enlargement of roof
to create first floor with habitable roofspace to include 2 rear dormers, 2 side
rooflights, vehicular crossover to front involving demolition of existing front,
side and rear elements

LBH Ref Nos: 25891/APP/2016/409

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250)
OAK/07 Rev. F
OAK/01
OAK/02
OAK/03
OAK/05 Rev. F
OAK/06 Rev. D
OAK/04 Rev. F
OAK/08 Rev. G

Date Plans Received:  02/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/02/2016
Date Application Valid: 14/03/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application relates to a detached bungalow located on Oak Avenue. The external walls
of the property are covered by a hipped roof, while the front elevation consists of a gable
end roof. The properties on Oak Avenue consist of both detached bungalows and detached
houses. The area to the front of the property, within the curtilage of the dwelling, is covered
part in soft landscaping and part covered in hardstanding, which provides space to park
approximately 2 vehicles.

The site is located in a developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for a single storey front, side and rear
extensions, raising and enlargement of roof to create first floor with habitable roofspace to
include 2 rear dormers, 2 side rooflights, vehicular crossover to front involving demolition of
existing front, side and rear elements.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
25891/78/1753 38 Oak Avenue Ickenham

Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)

Decision Date: 08-12-1978 Approved Appeal:

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



Comment on Planning History

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

A total of 5 neighbouring occupiers along with the Ickenham Residents Association (2),
Parkfield Road / Oak Avenue Petition Group, and the Council's Highways Officer, were
consulted on the application on 15th March 2016.

By the close of the consultation period on 5th April 2016, a petition against the proposed
development has been submitted.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the visual
amenities of the surrounding area and the impact on the residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



The property currently has a single storey side rear and front extension. The existing side
extension is approximately 2.47m wide and 8.87m in length. The existing conservatory to
the rear has a depth of approximately 2.49m and is 3.30m wide. The extension to the front
of the property is approximately 1.81m deep and approximately 3.27m wide.

The proposed plans show that the existing front, side and rear extension will be demolished
in order to make way for the proposed development.

Paragraph 4.5 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance, states, "in order to appear
subordinate, the width and height of the extension should be considerably less than that of
the main house and be between half and two-thirds of the original dwelling house width".

The proposed development includes a single storey side extension, which will have a width
of approximately 1.40m, which is less than half and two-thirds the width of the original
dwelling, which is approximately 8.40m wide. The single storey side extension will have a
length of approximately 13.8m and will wrap around the proposed single storey rear
extension.

Section 3 of the adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential
Extensions, states: Single storey rear extensions to detached houses should not exceed
4m in depth and should have a maximum height of 3m for a flat roof or 3.4m for a pitched
roof.

The proposed single storey rear extension will have a depth of approximately 6m and will
be approximately 10m wide, as it will extend the entire width of the original dwelling as well
as the proposed single storey side extension. Although the depth of the proposed single
storey rear extension exceeds the 4m as stated in the HDAS, an exception can be made
for this case as it is considered that the proposed single storey rear extension will not have
a detrimental impact upon the residential amenity of the neighbouring occupiers, as it will
only extend beyond the single storey rear extension at both no.40 and no.36A Oak Avenue
by approximately 1m, which is not considered to have a detrimental impact upon the
residential amenity of the neighbouring occupiers.

The single storey rear extension will consist of a flat roof which will be approximately 2.50m
in height. The roof of the rear extension will include a roof lantern which will measure
approximately 2.50m x 1.50m. The roof lantern will increase the height of the extension to
approximately 3.08m.

Paragraph 4.4 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Extensions, states, "careful siting of the
extension is required and it is essential that any proposed extension (including the guttering
and foundations) must not cross any adjoining boundary lines. The wall of the extension
should be set in from the boundary by at least 0.25m; this will ensure any overhanging
guttering does not encroach onto any neighbouring land".

The proposed side extension will be set in from the side boundary shared with no.40 Oak
Avenue by 1m.

Paragraph 4.6 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Extensions, guidance states "in general, the
front wall of the extension can be in line with the front wall of the original house".

The front wall of the proposed side extension will be set in line with the front wall of the
main dwelling.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



As well as the proposed single storey side and rear extension, the proposed development
will also involve, raising and enlarging the roof to create a first floor with habitable roofspace
to include 2 rear dormers and 2 side rooflights.

Paragraph 7 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Extensions, states: 'careful thought must be
given to the volume, height, proportion, details and position and overall appearance of any
dormer windows or other roof alterations'.

The height of the existing roof, from ground floor to ridge level, is approximately 5.83m. The
proposed plans show that this will be raised by approximately 2.32m, which means the
height of the roof will measure approximately 8.15m, from ground floor to ridge level.

It is considered that the raising of the roof will form a proportionate addition that would not
have a significant impact to the character of the original property or the visual amenity of
the surrounding area, as there are a variety of properties on Oak Avenue including two-
storey detached dwellings, including the adjoining property no.40. Therefore the raising of
the roof is not considered to have a detrimental impact upon the character and appearance
of the street scene.

Plans show that the raising of the roof will create a first floor rear extension.

Paragraph 6.4 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Extensions states, first floor or two storey
"rear extensions will only be allowed where there is no significant over-dominance, over-
shadowing, loss of outlook and daylight. In particular, the extension should not protrude out
too far from the rear wall of the original house. The first floor should not extend beyond a
45-degree angle. If this can be achieved the depth of a rear extension to a detached
property cannot exceed 4m ".

The first floor of the rear extension will not extend beyond a 45-degree angle, ensuring no
over dominance, overshadowing or loss of outlook to the occupiers of the adjacent
properties. The proposed first floor rear extension will have a depth of approximately 3.5m
as it will be set back from the single storey rear extension by approximately 2.5m. The first
floor rear extension will have a width of approximately 10m.

Paragraph 6.6 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance states, "the height of the
extension should not normally exceed the height of the existing building. The roof lines of
the extension should normally be parallel to those of the existing building and the eaves
line".

The proposed raising and enlargement of the roof will result in the alteration of the roof form
of the original dwelling. Currently the dwelling consists of a hipped roof with a gable end
feature to the front. The proposal would result in the creation of crown roof. Although a
crown roof would not normally be considered in character with the property or area, ion
this particular case it is noted that there are a number of properties on Oak Avenue that
consist of much larger crown roofs and therefore the proposed crown roof is not
considered to have a detrimental impact upon the character and appearance of the general
street scene.

The proposed plans show that thedevelopment will also involve the installation of 2 rear
dormers and 2 rooflights (one on either side of the roof).

Paragraph 7.7 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Extensions states, "a dormer window or roof

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



extension must be constructed in the centre of the roof face. The size of each roof face will
vary from one house to the next. As a guide, any roof extension to a terraced house should
be set at least 0.3m below the ridge level, at least 0.5m above the eaves level and at least
0.5m from the sides of the roof".

Paragraph 7.8 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance states, "on larger detached
and semi-detached houses these set in should be increased to at least 1m".

The proposed rear dormers will have a depth of approximately 2.22m, will be 1.58m wide
and will consists of flat roofs which will measure approximately 1.50m in height.

The proposed rear dormers will be, set down from the ridge of the main roof by
approximately 1.09m, set above the eaves level by 0.41m and will be set in from the sides
of the roof by at least 0.50m. Although the dormers are not set in by the required 1m as
stated in the HDAS, they are considered to be proportionate in terms of size and scale of
the roof.

The proposed rooflights will measure approximately 0.77m x 0.77m and are not considered
to impact unduly on the visual amenity of the street scene.

The proposed development also includes a front porch.

Paragraph 8.2 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Extensions, states that, 'porches should be
subordinate in scale and form and should not be detrimental to the visual amenities of the
street scene. The depth of any porch or canopy must not extend past the line of any bay
window".

The proposed porch will have a depth of 0.55m, will be approximately 2.50m wide and will
consist of a flat roof which will have a height of approximately 2.70m. The proposed porch
will not extend beyond the proposed bay windows. Its size and scale is thus compliant with
the SPD.

The front elevation will consist of bay windows at both ground and first floor level. The
proposed bay windows are considered to harmonise and compliment the street scene, as
there are number of properties on Oak Avenue that consist of bay windows.

It is considered that the proposed development will harmonise with the character and
appearance of the street scene. Therefore, the proposed development is in accordance
with Polices BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

The proposal includes a vehicular crossover to the front. The property already consists of a
crossover, but plans show that a new crossover is being proposed in order for vehicles to
come in/out.

The proposed crossover will be 2.9m wide at the back of the public footway and will be
4.1m wide at the kerb line. This is considered acceptable.

The proposed crossover will be installed on a residential road, which does not have a
significantly high influx of traffic, or vehicular movement. Therefore the proposed crossover
would not have a detrimental impact upon the traffic flow or pedestrian safety. Therefore
the proposed crossover is in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The applicants currently park 2 vehicles on site, in front of the property within the curtilage
of the dwelling. However the current situation does not provide sufficient space to safely
park two vehicles. The proposed crossover in addition to the existing crossover, will allow
the applicants to park 2 vehicles with ease on site, therefore complying with the council's
car parking standard, and as a result ins in accordance with Policy AM14 of the of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The size, scale and design of the extension is considered not to cause any undue loss off
residential amenity to the occupiers of the neighbouring dwellings, no.40 and no.36a Oak
Avenue, in terms of loss of light, loss of outlook or overshadowing.

The proposed single storey rear element of the development will extend beyond the single
storey rear extensions at both no.36a and no.40 by 1m which is not considered to have a
detrimental impact upon the residential amenity of the occupiers.

With regards to the proposed first floor rear extension, this will not breach the 45-degree
line of sight and as a result will not cause any overshadowing, loss of outlook or have an
overbearing impact upon the occupiers of the neighbouring properties.

The proposed development will consist of windows and doors on the front and rear
elevation of the property. The front windows will have a general outlook onto the street
scene, and the rear windows and doors will face the rear garden of the site, therefore there
will no direct overlooking into any neighbouring properties.

The proposal also includes windows on the side elevations, at both ground and first floor
level, there would be no overlooking into the neighbouring properties. The side elevation
facing no.40 will consist of a window at ground and first floor, both of which will serve en-
suites and as a result will be obscurely glazed. The side elevation facing no.36a, will
consist of a door at ground floor level which will serve a utility and a window at first floor
level which serve an en-suite, which will not result in any overlooking into the neighbouring
property. All side windows/doors are conditioned to be obscure glazed.

Therefore, the proposed development is in accordance with Policies BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan; Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms and those altered by the proposal
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with
the Mayor of London's Housing SPG (December 2012) and the Mayor of London's Housing
Standards Policy Transition Statement (October 2015).

Following the construction of the proposed development, approximately 332.77.sq.m of
private amenity space would be retained for the occupiers of the dwelling which is in
accordance with Paragraph 4.9 of the HDAS guidance which states for a 4 or more
bedroom house, at least 100sq.m of private rear garden space should be retained, and
Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Having taken everything into consideration, it is recommended that this application be
approved.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers OAK/04 Rev. F,
OAK/05 Rev. F, OAK/06 Rev. D and OAK/08 Rev. G.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order
with or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 36a or
40 Oak Avenue.

REASON

To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 HOG6 Obscure Glazing

The windows/doors facing 36a and 40 Oak Avenue shall be glazed with permanently
obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished
floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 HO7 No roof gardens
Access to the flat roof over the extension hereby approved shall be for maintenance or

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



emergency purposes only and the flat roof shall not be used as a roof garden, terrace,
balcony, patio or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

7 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in
accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification. The
scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable water
through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iii. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

iv. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development. Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained
in accordance with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled and is handled as close to its source as
possible to ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in compliance
with Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (Nov 2012),
Policies 5.12, 5.13 and 5.15 of The London Plan (2015), the National Planning Policy
Framework (March 2012) and the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Ayesha Al Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



Cricket Ground

Pavilion

™
%

A

Allotment Garden

Q’L

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

38 Oak Avenue

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
25891/APP/2016/409 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
June 2016

North  page 68

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PEMBROKE HOUSE PEMBROKE ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Erection of detached building to accommodate refuse storage at ground floor
and office accommodation above

LBH Ref Nos: 38324/APP/2016/407

Drawing Nos: P.02
P.04
P.05
P.06
P.01
B.01
L.01
P.03
P.07
Planning Statement

Date Plans Received: 02/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 02/02/2016

DEFERRED ON 11th May 2016 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION .

The application was deferred from the 11th May 2016 planning committee to allow detailed
clarification to be provided, as to how the current scheme compares with the appeal scheme.
The report has been amended and two of the reasons for refusal relating to impact to adjoining
neighbours and lack of amenity space have been reconsidered and removed from the decision
notice (justification provided with the relevant sections of the report).

In respect of the differences between the exisitng and proposed schemes, the report presented
to members previously, did summarise the main changes between the current application and
appeal scheme (see section 3.3). However, in order to provide further clarity on the main
differences, a document accompanies this agenda which provides the current application
drawings and appeal drawings with dimensions, and a summary of the changes.

Officers have fully considered the information from the applicant's agent which seeks to
undermine the officer recommendation. Nonetheless, the proposal is considered to be harmful
to the adjacent Ruislip Village Conservation Area and Midcroft, Ruislip Area of Special Local
Character (ASLC). Although the scheme has a number of differences from the appeal scheme,
it is still considered unacceptable and a recommendation for refusal is retained.

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks consent for the erection of a detached building to accommodate
refuse storage at ground floor and office accommodation above. The proposed building
will be located in the north west corner of the site and is approximately 11 metres in length
at its longest part on the western boundary and 6 metre in width. The building will be
approximately 2.55 metres to the eaves and 5.4 metres overall in height.

The proposed building by reason of its unacceptable height, scale, size, form and siting is
considered to appear visually at odds with the established pattern, scale, form and design

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



of backland development within the surrounding area, and would be detrimental to the
character, appearance and setting of the adjacent Conservation Area and Area of Special
Local Character.

The proposal thereby fails to comply with the Councils adopted policies and guidance.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Scale and siting

The proposed building by reason of its size, scale, form, bulk, design and siting, would
result in an incongruous addition, that would be out of character with the established
pattern, scale and design of backland development within the area and result in an
unacceptable loss of amenity space for the adjacent flats. Further, by reason of its overall
size, scale, bulk and siting, the proposed building would also have a visually detrimental
impact on the character and appearance of the locality and setting of the adjacent
Conservation Area and Area of Special Local Character. The scheme would thereby be
contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic
Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE4, BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the northern side of Pembroke Road. It is situated
immediately to the rear of Pembroke House and the proposed building would be located in
the north western corner of the car park to the rear of the main building. Pembroke House
is a partly four and five storey detached property and former office building fronting
Pembroke Road. All floors of the building have consent for their conversion to residential
under either the prior approval process or planning/appeal.

The proposed development site falls adjacent to two heritage assets, the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area and Midcroft, Ruislip Area of Special Local Character (ASLC). Although
Pembroke House is a later intrusion within the street scene, to the rear of the site, it is
characterised by well planted rear gardens. This part of the area includes housing
development following the introduction of the railways in 1904 and a proposed urban
expansion for a Garden Suburb. The immediate surrounding area is characterised by inter
and post war properties and the rear of the commercial units on Ruislip High Street.

The site lies within Ruislip Town Centre and the Developed Area as identified within the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks consent for the erection of a detached building to accommodate
refuse storage at ground floor and office accommodation above. The proposed building will
be located in the north west corner of the site and is approximately 11 metres in length at
its longest part on the western boundary and 6 metre in width. The building will be
approximately 2.55 metres to the eaves and 5.4 metres overall in height.

The proposed building would have a mansard roof and proposes dormer windows in the
eastern elevation of the building fronting the car park.

This scheme follows a refused application for similar on the site. The main differences
between this current application and the previously refused scheme are summarised in
section 3.3 of this report.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

38324/APP/2011/786 Pembroke House, 5 -9 Pembroke Road Ruislip

Part conversion from retail/offices (Use Class A1/B1) to 6 x two-bedroom flats and 3 x three-
bedroom flats with associated parking, amenity space, cycle store and bin store, alterations to
elevations, new fenestration to upper floors, demolition of existing external fire escape and

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



alterations to existing vehicular crossover.

Decision: 20-12-2011  Approved

38324/APP/2013/2763 Pembroke House, 5 -9 Pembroke Road Ruislip

Change of use from B1 (office) to residential (C3) (Application for Prior Approval under Scheduls
Part 3 Class J of the The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order
1995 (as amended))

Decision: 13-11-2013 PRN

38324/APP/2014/2680 Pembroke House Pembroke Road Ruislip

Two storey building to rear for use as office space and storage involving installation of railings a
gates

Decision: 11-11-2014  Refused Appeal: 02-10-2015 Part Allowed

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There have been a number of planning applications of relevance to the consideration of this
scheme and additionally appeals relating to enforcement notices and decisions, which
form material considerations in the consideration of this application. The most relevant are
summarised below:

Application 38324/APP/2014/2680 refused consent for the erection of a two storey building
to rear for use as office space and storage involving installation of railings and gates. The
application was refused for the following reasons:

1. The size, scale, bulk, width and design of the building was considered to result in an
incongruous addition, detrimental to the character of the conservation area and street
scene;

2. The scheme failed to provide adequate car parking and cycle parking for the existing
uses within Pembroke House and the proposed development;

3. The proposal resulted in a loss of amenity space for the existing users within Pembroke
House and the proposed development;

4. The railings to the front and side, by reason of their length and design were considered
detrimental to the visual amenity of the street scene.

This decision was appealed and allowed in part.

The appeal was allowed insofar as it related to the railings and gates along the boundary to
the front and side of the site, as these were not considered to harm the character and
appearance of the locality.

The appeal was dismissed in relation to the erection of the two storey building in the rear of
the site. The Inspector made the following comments in relation to this building:

1. The building would be noticeable from adjoining properties because of its height and
scale and its siting would reduce the visual gap between Pembroke House and the
adjacent properties;

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



2. The siting would have an awkward relationship with Pembroke House because of its
design and would be visually intrusive;

3. The building would appear out of keeping with the urban settlement pattern because of
its rearward positioning;

4. The building would occupy the 'refuge' area, and the Inspector considered that given
there was so little amenity space within the site, it would be detrimental to the amenities of
residents if this was lost;

5. 21 car parking spaces were provided within the site for both the existing and proposed
development, and the Inspector considered that the number of parking spaces, layout and
10 cycle parking spaces were sufficient for the site and no objection was upheld.

DIFFERENCES BETWEEN CURRENT APPLICATION AND APPEAL SCHEME:

The main differences between this current application and the appeal scheme on the site
are as follows:

1. The length of the building has been reduced by approximately 1.5 metres, however the
building extends at two storeys for the entire length of the building (11.3 metres). Previously
the first floor element was only 8.6 metres in length;

2. The design of the building has altered to remove the flat roof and replace this with a
mansard roof with dormers. The single storey element of the building has been removed
and the building extends at two storey against both boundaries;

3. The overall height has been reduced by approximately 200mm;

4. The parking layout of the building has been altered to remove one space from the
parking area along the northern boundary of the site and add a space to the central block of
car parking spaces.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 9th March 2016

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
31 residents were notified of the application and a site notice displayed.

Two comments were received in response to this consultation which raised the following concerns:
1. The height and bulk of the building adjacent to the boundary with Brickwall lane properties has
increased, which is a material consideration;

2. Red brick would not be in keeping as the owner painted the original 5 storey building cream;

3. The screening between the application site and Brickwall Lane properties has been harmed and
removed significantly in places, the privacy of these properties is thereby affected.

The Ward Councillor requested that the application be referred to the planning committee for
determination.

Internal Consultees

Conservation (summarised):

- The revised scheme proposes a two storey building of a similar floor area to the previous, and very
slightly lower in height. The building is positioned immediately adjacent to the back gardens of the
residential properties in Brickwall Lane.

- The upper storey has a very steep 'mansard’ of over 75 degrees, which would give it a top heavy
appearance and be at odds with the traditional roof pitches in the surrounding areas.

- The previous refusal reasons are still relevant to this application. The roof design and relocation are
just as incongruous and damaging to the character and appearance of the wider area.

Highways:

- The site has good public transport accessibility (PTAL=4).

- One parking space is lost on site, and 21 car park spaces will be retained for the 19 flats and 1 car
park space will be allocated to the Office use.

- There are no highway objections to the these proposals.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located to the rear of Pembroke House, a former office now converted to
residential accommodation. In terms of the principle of a building in this location, the
Councils adopted policies and guidance, do not preclude the erection of a building
operating as an office.

However, the adopted policies, specifically policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic policies, BE4, BE13 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved Policies state that all development should achieve a high quality of design in all new
buildings, which enhances the distinctiveness of the area. Development that fails to

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



harmonise with the existing street scene or other features of the area will not be permitted.
The later sections of this report will assess the impact of the building on the surrounding
area in more detail, however, for the most part, the proposed building, by reason of its
siting, design, size and scale, is considered to appear out of keeping with the pattern of
development.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposed development site falls adjacent to two heritage assets, the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area and Midcroft, Ruislip Area of Special Local Character (ASLC).

Policy HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies Policies states that
the Council will conserve and enhance BE4 of the , states that new development within or
on the fringes of conservation areas, will be expected to preserve or enhance those
features which contribute to their special architectural and visual qualities.

Whilst the site is located to the rear of Pembroke House, it was acknowledged by the
Inspector that given the proposed location of the building in the north west corner, it would
be noticeable from adjoining properties and surroundings, because of its overall scale and
height.

The siting of the proposed building has not altered significantly and the overall height has
been reduced by only 200mm. The building proposed would therefore be highly prominent
in view from the surrounding area as a result of its design, form, scale and siting. Such
additions of the scale proposed within this application, are not commonplace within the
immediate area and the development would be out of character with the single storey
development that does exist and general pattern of development.

Overall, the scheme is not considered to preserve the character and appearance of the
locality and would thereby harm the setting of the adjacent Conservation Area and Area of
Special Local Character.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that development will not be permitted if the
layout and appearance fails to harmonise with the existing street scene, whilst Policy BE19
seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas complements or improves
the amenity and character of the area.

There are commercial properties within the locality, however the area immediately
surrounding the site is residential.

Within the appeal decision, the main conclusions of the Inspector as to why the building

was unacceptable, related specifically to the height, size, scale, bulk and mass of the
building, and its location being out of keeping with the pattern of development in the

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



surrounding area.

The height of the building has been reduced by approximately 200mm and the design
altered to propose a building with a mansard roof, which is over 75 degrees in pitch. Whilst
the design and detailing of the proposed building might be considered more in keeping with
the overall style and design of development in the surrounding area, there are still concerns
with the overall height, scale, massing and siting of the building.

The Inspector considered that the siting of the building previously proposed would
"...appear out of keeping with the urban settlement pattern because of its rearward
positioning", and it was concluded that the design and location would be harmful to the
character and appearance of the locality, and adjacent Conservation Area and Area of
Special Local Character. It is noted that within the surrounding area, buildings in
gardens/rear courtyards are evident, however these are all predominantly single storey
buildings. The building within this scheme is proposed within the north west corner of the
site, but the design has been altered to remove the single storey element and set the upper
floor element against the site boundaries.

This application proposes a two storey building, of a similar height and scale to the refused
scheme. Whilst the first floor element has been moved further to the rear of the site, the
massing of this has increased, as the building is now proposed at a height of 5.5 metres
for its full length (11.3m). When viewed within the context of the site and surrounding area
(where predominantly single storey buildings exist), the building would be out of scale with
existing backland buildings, and disrupt the established pattern of development to an
unacceptable degree.

Further, the building proposed would be highly prominent in views from the adjoining
properties as a result of its height, form and scale. The proposed design, with a steep
mansard roof, has done little to reduce the bulk and massing of the building, and the form
of the roof is such that this appears as a top heavy addition on the building, visually at odds
with the character and scale of development within other rear gardens in the area. Overall,
it is considered that the concerns of the Inspector have not been overcome within this
application and the proposal is contrary to the Council's adopted policies and guidance.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to
safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents in a number of ways. The effect of the
siting, bulk and proximity of a new building on the outlook and residential amenity of these
adjoining occupiers are considered under Policy BE20, whilst potential impacts on
daylight/sunlight (Policy BE21) and privacy (Policy BE24) are also assessed.

The proposed building is located in the far north western corner of the existing car park
serving Pembroke House. It is situated immediately adjacent to the boundary with 2 and 2a
Brickwall Lane and 149-151 High Street. The refused scheme had a single storey element
that was 2.1 metres in height adjacent to the rear of the Brickwall Lane properties,
increasing to 5.7 metres in height, 5 metres from the northern boundary. Given such, no
objection was raised within the application to the impact of the proposal on the amenities of
the adjacent occupiers. The new proposal seeks to erect a building 5.5 metres in height
located immediately adjacent to the boundaries of the Brickwall Lane properties and High
Street.

The proposed building would be located approximately 20 metres from the rear elevations
of the Brickwall Lane properties. Concern has been raised by the residents of these

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



properties, that the proposal would result in a loss of privacy, and concerns that the height
and bulk has increased on the boundary. The design of the building is such that there are
no windows proposed in the north facing elevation, the main windows are located in the
eastern elevation fronting the car park. Furthermore, there is a dense tree screen at the
bottom of the gardens of the Brickwall Lane properties, which would screen the proposed
development from these units. Overall, given the surrounding site circumstances and
location of the windows within the site, it is not considered that the proposed building would
give rise to an unacceptable loss of privacy or light to the adjoining occupants, nor appear
unduly overbearing or visually obtrusive to these occupants.

No objection was raised previously to the impact of the proposal on the residents of
Pembroke House and residential flats above the commercial units to the west of the site.
Notwithstanding such, whilst the overall length of the building has decreased, the massing
at first floor level has increased, with the full length of the building (11.3m) being at a height
of 5.5 metres (a length of 8.6 metres was proposed at first floor level previously).

It is understood from looking at the floor plans and marketing material for some of these
flats, that some have their only outlook to the rear of the site. The overall design and scale
of the proposed building has altered, with the massing of the first floor element increasing.
Whilst this would be prominent in view from the habitable room windows of Pembroke
House, given that the proposed building has moved further from the rear elevations of
these properties, it is not considered to be of such a degree that would warrant the refusal
of the application on these grounds.

To the west of the application site are the commercial properties along the High Street.
Residential properties exist above these units, specifically 149 High Street and Cheyne
Court (to the rear of 129-147 High Street). Given the location of the residential units and
distance from the proposed development, it is not considered that the proposal would
appear unduly visually intrusive to these occupants. The impact on these residents is
therefore considered acceptable.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

Reference was made within the appeal decision to the loss of a 'refuge' area and the
Inspector raised concern that as there was very little amenity space within the rest of the
site, that the loss of this space would have a detrimental impact on the amenities of the
residents of the flats (Pembroke House).

Originally, planning application 38324/APP/2011/786 granted consent for the conversion of
the site from offices to 6x2bed and 3x3bed residential units. Within this scheme, private
amenity space was sought to be provided on the site and a condition added in this respect
to ensure such. However, the scheme was not implemented in accordance with the
amended plans and an enforcement notice served on the property. This notice was
appealed and formed part of appeal decision APP/R5510/C/14/3001242, that is attached to
the plans pack. Within this, the Inspector granted consent for the conversion of the second
and third floors, to be carried out in accordance with the plans submitted with the appeal.
No conditions were added to this consent to secure refuse/parking/amenity space etc. It is
understood from the applicant that the appeal scheme has been carried out on site, and
therefore the requirement for compliance with Condition 11 of application
38324/APP/2011/786 has been superseded.

The applicants state that the 'refuge' area shown on the plans was an error and was

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

mistakenly interpreted as amenity space. This is verified by the fact that bins are currently
stored in this area and it was always the intention for such. Whilst it is regrettable that no
amenity space or soft landscaping has been provided to the rear of the site, it is considered
that as previous schemes have allowed the conversion of Pembroke House under prior
approval (where no such requirement for amenity space exists) and through an appeal,
where the Inspector didn't impose such a condition to secure such, refusal on such
grounds would not be warranted.

Had this proposal for the erection of a building to the rear been found acceptable in all other
respects, a condition could have been added to any consent to explore and secure the
provision of soft landscaping to the rear of the site.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

London Plan policy 6.1 seeks to ensure that the need for car use is reduced and Table 6.2
sets out the parking requirements for developments.

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety. Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that all development is in accordance with the Council's
adopted Car Parking Standards.

The site is located in PTAL 4 (good accessibility). 22 car parking spaces were previously
proposed for the site, to which no objection was raised by the Inspectorate. One parking
space is lost on site as a result of the proposed development, and the parking layout has
been altered to add one space to the central parking block. 21 car park spaces will be
retained for the 19 flats within Pembroke House, and 1 car park space will be allocated to
the Office use.

The scheme has been reviewed by the Councils Highways Officer and no objection is
raised to the proposed development.
Urban design, access and security

Urban design has been assessed within section 7.07 of the report.
Disabled access

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The scheme is not considered to have a detrimental impact on trees within the site.

Had this proposal for the erection of a building to the rear been found acceptable in all other
respects, a condition could have been added to any consent to explore and secure the
provision of soft landscaping to the rear of the site.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

There are no flooding or drainage issues associated with this application.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Noise or Air Quality Issues

There are no noise or air quality issues associated with this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments raised within the public consultation on the site have been addressed within
the main body of the report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
Other Issues

There are no other issues for consideration with this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed building by reason of its unacceptable height, scale, size, form and siting is
considered to appear visually at odds with the established pattern, scale and design of
backland development within the surrounding area, and would be detrimental to the
character, appearance and setting of the adjacent Conservation Area and Area of Special
Local Character. The proposal thereby fails to comply with the Councils adopted policies
and guidance.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 - Saved Policies
The London Plan (2015)

National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Charlotte Goff Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



Kingse d N
Court

QvOod QN3 1SIM

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site bounda OF HILLINGDON
For identificat lry Pembroke House Residents Services
or identification purposes only. Pembroke Road Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . L . i ™
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 38324/APP/2016/407 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: . *'b
© Crown copyright and database < =
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey ++ l L I_ l N (q [) (_) N
100019283 North Page 81 June 2016 LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 8 WINDMILL HILL RUISLIP MIDDLESEX
Development: Loft conversion with two side dormers and one rear dormer

LBH Ref Nos: 68915/APP/2015/3776

Drawing Nos: Location Plan
RPA/8/WMH/501 Existing First Floor
RPA/8/WMH/505 Proposed Elevations
RPA/8/WMH/503 Proposed Second (Loft) Floor
RPA/8/WMH/504 Existing Elevations
RPA/8/WMH/502 Proposed First Floor

Date Plans Received: 12/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/10/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the western side of Windmill Hill. The building is set back
from the highway of Windmill Hill and benefits from off road parking to the front driveway.
The property is adjoined by 6 Windmill Hill to the north and 10 and 12 Windmill Hill to the
south. The dwelling has a private garden to the rear of the building beyond which lies the
rear gardens of 9 and 11 Larne Road. The street scene is residential in character and
appearance and the application site lies within the developed area as identified in the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for a loft conversion to habitable use with two side dormers
and one rear dormer. The proposed loft conversion would provide an additional bedroom
with an internal floor area of 35.61sq.m. The three dormers would be 3m wide and m high
3.5m deep

The rear dormer would be 3m wide, 3.43m deep and 2.52m high. The northern side
dormer would be 3m wide, 3.52m deep and 2.52m high whilst the southern side dormer
would be 3m wide, 3.15m deep and 2.52m high.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
68915/APP/2012/3128 8 Windmill Hill Ruislip Middlesex

Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include conversion of roof from hip to gable end at
front and rear and alterations to roof.

Decision Date: 13-02-2013 Refused Appeal:
68915/APP/2013/1225 8 Windmill Hill Ruislip Middlesex
Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include conversion of roof from hip to gable end to

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



front and rear with a new gable end window to rear (Application for a Certificate of Lawful
Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision Date: 02-07-2013 Refused Appeal:
68915/APP/2013/1994 8 Windmill Hill Ruislip Middlesex
Roof extension
Decision Date: 08-10-2013 Refused Appeal:22-APR-14  Dismissed
68915/APP/2013/718 8 Windmill Hill Ruislip Middlesex

Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include conversion of roof from hip to gable end to
front and rear with a new gable end window to rear (Application for a Certificate of Lawful
Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision Date: 19-04-2013 Refused Appeal:
68915/APP/2014/1508 8 Windmill Hill Ruislip Middlesex

Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original
house by 7 metres, for which the maximum height would be 4 metres, and for which the height of
the eaves would be 3 metres

Decision Date: 23-06-2014 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

An enforcement notice was served in September 2013 in relation to unauthorised
alterations to the roof and the principle elevation. The unauthorised alterations to the roof
and principle elevation have since been removed, although the original roof has not been
reinstated.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
One response was received from the Ruislip Residents Association stating that the
application should be dealt with as a Householder application and not as a Certificate of
Lawful Development application.
Officer comments: The application is being dealt with as a Householder application.

Consultation letters were sent to 7 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed.
One letter of support was received. No objections have been received.

4, UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues relate to the impact of the proposal on the character and appearance of
the original dwelling and the street scene, and the impact on residential amenity.

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to harmonise with the existing street scene and other features of
the area that are considered desirable to retain or enhance whilst Policy BE15 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) requires
alterations and extensions to existing buildings to harmonise with the scale, form,
architectural composition and properties of the original building. Policy BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure
that new development within residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and
character of the area.

The Council's HDAS: Residential Extensions SPD states that roof extensions should relate
well to the proportions, roof forms and massing of the existing house and its neighbours. A
roof extension should appear secondary to the size of the roof face within which it will be
set, and dormer windows should be constructed in the centre of the roof.

The proposed side and rear dormers are considered to be acceptable in regards to their
size and positioning within the roof slope with all three dormers set at least 0.6m above the
eaves and approximately 1m from the sides of the roof. The side and rear dormers would
be independent from each other, in accordance with paragraph 7.6 of the Council's HDAS:
Residential Extensions SPD. The proposed dormers would have tiled pitched roofs with
materials to match the original roof. The proposed loft conversion and the three dormers
are considered to be acceptable and would not cause harm to the character and
appearance of the original building and the street scene.

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to protect the privacy of neighbouring dwellings. The proposed side
dormers would not face onto habitable room windows and so would not result in loss of
privacy to the neighbouring properties. Due to the large separation distance between the
application property and 9 and 11 Larne Road, there would be no issue of overlooking or
loss of privacy for the occupiers of these properties.

The proposal is considered to comply with Policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's
HDAS: Residential Extensions SPD. The application is therefore recommended for
approval.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans,

Location Plan

RPA/8/WMH/501 Existing First Floor
RPA/8/WMH/505 Proposed Elevations
RPA/8/WMH/503 Proposed Second (Loft) Floor
RPA/8/WMH/504 Existing Elevations
RPA/8/WMH/502 Proposed First Floor

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed
in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy

to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as nhumbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Site Address:
8 Windmill Hill
Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
68915/APP/2015/3776 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
June 2016

North  page 90

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

Tuesday 21st June
2016

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 53 PINN WAY RUISLIP

Development: Two storey rear extension, part single storey rear extension and 2 single
storey side extensions involving demolition of existing side structures

LBH Ref Nos: 1244/APP/2016/342

Date Plans Received: 28/01/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 10/02/2016

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



€0

"ON BNIMYE0

910z ver
auva

studio 5 architects Itd.

V'O E}09YIYIILGOIPIS MMM

O HRR R e 3
SE09ES BV 4
BEREES CFIIG L

WA GE O SEHAD TRCGION T1 ' SOIPIS IRTULOY

LLB'GL

ON 103rodd

I@umous se
FWVIE

O0L vYH 'disinyg
“Repn LUl £G

0] SUSHEIB)Y PUE UOISUSIXY

A93roHd

uoisusXa Jes Aauys 2
Q380d0Hd SY
ONMVED

yuou Buroey

15am Buey

i

paraed poas o

BEs UM 0L Rina

[P

Eera G0 o) RarouG—

Ejera b 0y e 5E|0J.i

Byeea wdlow o) weesug

yinos Buioey

ol
s 0 g0 jube

E“—
Ue|d J00j 1si4 NO

¥ woolipeg

Z woolpag

£ wooipag

T4 TN, 008 THY S SRR
e A7 xapﬂnb.rﬁi.‘:!.suﬁn;ﬁ W 01 19N Ty Sossv

L
o :m_& #0ig / 8us vo

asnoy Ass01s.2 O3sxa
UtiGuaa = asnoy Aauois-2

BOI2AGI02/ v P P2l 334 S0
PaNGIOTD UgiSuaiEa Kaseys aus

Apmig

abunon

cuﬂdﬁtﬁmo

Uejd 100]4 pu

L0

o
e
©
o




el

=2

T EVELYN AVENUE

[ Bl

E! Sub Sta

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

X (o " A
Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
53 Pinn Way OF HILLINGDON
Ruisli Residents Services
P Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
1244/APP/2016/342 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date: “t
North page 94 June 2016 HNILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND TO THE REAR OF ROBINS HEARNE AND LITTLEWOOD DUCKS
HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: 4 x two storey, 4-bed detached dwellings with associated parking and amenity
space (Outline planning application for access and layout with some matters
reserved)

LBH Ref Nos: 41674/APP/2015/2100

Date Plans Received: 08/06/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/08/2015
Date Application Valid: 22/06/2015 08/06/2015

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



number 100020049 Plotted Suale

= Ordpance 2 Crown Copyright 2008 All nghts reserved  Licence

. x5
aJ“’-"f E’], 2

4 Surney

0O 10 20 30 40 50
i (R S

l'-:ll—dl——ﬂ

11250

Page 96



£y Wuiezxozy

£LEL oH ”«.u LIILIHINY - 3DNYYH ONN 2HL 40 LONA0Nd ¥
3 7 ‘Bup P SIY} wosj pa o
S0z 924 a3eqg POOWULION PDCY |1H Spn0 'poes2| i puo pue aps ug uwxo““””.a Isnw n:o_muco_m“.%v-:“
AR Aq umeig 2ULIZH SUIqQy O/ O PUD) JO JUBWIHORA3PRY sp31 g gor
NvH LNOAvT 3LIS 0os1 NOLM3N a SN
2311 Buimesg ajeag

rusng

‘S310ON

QoG | BYg F1vs
] 1] 3 \hEE R |
¥4 s ai 5 ]

Page 97

pucks HILL ROAD




+0 /4 fada hﬂﬂaumm..ﬁumn COFF
Giz. 402 okLO Fligow ) O VIR |l
e Emg A_W ik
NOIEONTEM (ZSoH=0 Soomttao vl 74 Shna
gooMELLLA R HeNgod - .
20ssY 9oy (T dar3) Stwid Boony 20w SHLal N mm$u\€sx§§u B CAISING3B 5V S Mo ~ oo
sT7UL DN s,

ociil =yd ;RS

j 00K ANnowh

Page 98




50 Pafaa | 609z xmammag QOF:F
iz 402 obl o [l P “CN DN M 30 =S
ki b SAHENG Isaiidngg fvor i VT
Vo NLENITIEM 3SR D ABE_M . T
Sossy oY (e1073) SN so0w Jo vt Lo ay| (Evozfeonbiv/sen tuNIdy AlsINORE 2 St 200 — Coo2 e
UL D Nl =Tccey 7

r i § T
mmmmmm

Fraoiropenas
B e — 5 ; ]
-t Ay
al RZ TN >
1 — Rl fariny]
0 T
1] | g
] [ ] ;
o0 _|V Fo
L

Page 99




20 /oafHna | Gzwmererm QOtF
G2 302 obLL0 a0 A 0N DRI avval  :amoc
&@Eﬁwﬂg ((==To NS

DT NQUDNITIZM  “9510H SO B VeI T Song

SossyY GOy (2 100) srvis =00 %S.w.a uEMx%M (ts92 /e fav /s towvan A QN0 SY S WO — 6002 Baadda
I LB NG Aoy vk
Y Sl
O R R
SooH, @i
o
. i ' ] ;
S e — i n
L _..“... m ” _
SIS RO 4l t
”” “.u.)_.
ITP|L
ey = _
NBHIUN ﬁ
ety I
Kiripn \?
hadivaies |M~‘. ;

Page 100




Gz 405 opl 10 1E0W Y. lo /o4 fasa | Govesanazll  oopy SIS S TNE3 faaiviagsae ~ ¥
N DB o — EuCS 1A Ts
fivoy MuBNTTEM (SO .%gﬂsmﬁ
o PN SN )
2055V AN (b lemd) shyIg 20074 Jowvay maLawy| (997 [6ozhay/ses pouwnal) cusanday Sy swidond ~ booz k@m0
ST DM BT et
o QQ_L =iy 3T
—T T T
mmmmmm
e oot Ayt
: =4 =
1 I I
] 1 |
* = ﬂ i i
i st
i b e -
W i _4 “I ||||||| _D hodal —U._
M |
leezorzs] T
I._ 2 |y
| _ Javehz
) u
|.%IA||\#\\. B
__ 2 Waozdzg
. r Wit ru_.iw\g_.zx‘ >
i Al g ) ] g
] e
= S jﬁﬂ e = m—

Page 101




1 ZhOT LisEa
AR 10 g 09UL O Bl j uopatag sy T
5 nsbo @
e — e ot @
l;..!.-!\nw r/&.n ) e @
pealigmdy = vitoEy @
Ay

siacien | i Vo e a3 By

[EE-1 72 “

!s.‘_%g. WS a-a
PRGGEE VIRLL0 G0N SEZLPD EGLL0 181
saoineg Aoueynsuod)
[edn}nolIogly POoMBIIA
YI0GIYTIN SUjMeH Lowig




e e B .
[ "= o~ el o

z) >
(v

K\A@/

e

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Aot 1888 {the Act)

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

Land to the rear of
Robins Hearn &
Litiewood Ducks Hill Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
41674/APP/2015/2100 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
June 2016

North Page 103

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 68 RAISINS HILL EASTCOTE MIDDX

Development: Two storey side extension and single storey rear extension involving
demolition of garage to side

LBH Ref Nos: 62664/APP/2016/831

Date Plans Received: 26/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/03/2016
Date Application Valid: 08/03/2016 26/02/2016

North Planning Committee -21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



B Pt e

N
W@E
5

S

Cedarwood

54.0m?
ri 69.5m?

ground floor:  123.5m?
Tm?

476m?
23m?
16%
28%

first floor:

floor:

Additional new ground floo
Additional new first floor:
Ex garage and shed:;

Existing coverage:
Proposed coverage:

Existing first floor:
Total propose

Areas:
Existing groun
Total propese
Site area:
New sheds:

Page 105

fion Plan

RAISINS HILL

1. LOCATION PLAN

A1 Landstage







adEspE |y 05!

Lo 2001
—= = T NVid H0074 1Sdld ONILSIX3 °T

| e P [ —.

BUOLED H4 H|

S e e e

sue|d Joo4 Bunsixg

=

L 5w RSSO0 (HCRA W M 5

werwecs

g w ¥ s oty Bupssms

[

} \4/
g
0 - SO W 3

NY1d 340074 ANNOCYUD ONILSIX3 °L

wbuno

Page 107

WEST ELEVATION

el TN, |

EAST ELEVATION

aboiooy

MOLYAZTE HIHOMN




adezspee |y 0S|

Lo 8001

T B0EED) Ha
e smimi|  amo e g

i )
L3 Y T S N L

[T —r—

(sZ ¥3aWNN) 1IN3G323¥d NOISNILX3 T1IH SNISIVY ONILSIX3 ‘¥

M3IA 13331S TTIH SNISIVY ONILSIX3 °T

Page 108

J9VWI MIIALITYLS 379009 ONILISIXA °L




V-V NOILLO3S ONILSIXA ¥

NOILVAIT3 1SV ONILSIX3 T

o v i [
= e ¥
s A m S06Z+ ad Y% IS

B i b ”
|5 [wa]=a] [_=a ] _.hn.h.h-—-

e — b | Ml

»
o
()
(o))
NOILVA313 HLYON ONILSIX3 ‘T NOILVA3IT3 1S3IM ONILSIXA .%




SdESTOET Y 05|

NV1d 30074 1S¥ld G3S0d0Odd T

Lo G001
i = sy

e 2 [——

o T T

sUe|d Joo)4 pasodoid

=

HOON4 G35040H4 TYNOLLIOOY D

gy b |
o e W |

HOOS DNILSIXT D

CAIM

a1

OEGE

o

09EE

=]

Los

073

NVid 40074 ANNOUD AISOdOWs 'L

NOILYAZTE HLION

|
w_
i | | lus
{ i i |
i .
z i !
m i | Ik o
£ C | fai. L -y
G _ it &
2 |k ok N G | , e g |
B @ (-l 1 = . &
ly e
F— e | e=pi
[ 7 _ 25?& i _ ” — .._..p..."..am ..... .
O8E1 = i uotRUN-RINW 7 .
I I — [ g | . s
7 _, vepin = 1 amjl_... m £ s g
N\ | _ ! - & hpun | =l ;
4III|| |%0 = 1 r ..... 4
& W EE o/l A
o =2 [l | _..! = m—— =
(1) <& ﬁ. i 4_«- I S | CE—— 1 P
— =, OEE 001 ' peRe——p  oaer — o =l = Nl
AR © e = o o R
- .D..Q. - 3 m_“_ pous
| PoYg |
o) = ! o\
= [FAT: %

. L = .t
WESTELEVATION

~

2 ._P'ace 1




NOISN3LX3 }OVE 40 NIQUVO WOoud MIIA d3SOd0o¥d v

NOISN31X3 3diS 40 MIIA TVI¥IV a3S0d0ud 't

ERqEDN UOUEASHD Ulol of mofress | 91 CE [0

(0]
(@)
NOISN3LX3 MOVdE 40 M3IA d350d0O¥d °T avold Woud M3IA a3sOodOoud .Bnn“

[T —r—




adezsper iy OS5t

€0

masii

e

SA0EED)
e e

[ _ Hi|
e I g pascsay|

] |
snimsin| g ]

NOISN3LX3 }OVE 40 NIQUVO WOoud MIIA d3SOd0o¥d v

NOISN31X3 3diS 40 MIIA TVI¥IV a3S0d0ud 't

SICE
| s m st s jo0s s | 8166 [on

Page 112

avod Wodd M3IIA a3sodoud *




TRMENS HILL

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

68 Raisins Hill

Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
62664/APP/2016/831 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
June 2016

North Page 113

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 38 OAK AVENUE ICKENHAM

Development: Single storey front, side and rear extensions, raising and enlargement of roof
to create first floor with habitable roofspace to include 2 x rear dormers, 2 x
side rooflights, vehicular crossover to front involving demolition of existing
front, side and rear elements

LBH Ref Nos: 25891/APP/2016/409

Date Plans Received: 02/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/03/2016
Date Application Valid: 14/03/2016 02/02/2016

North Planning Committee -21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



Page 115



enixwn Gy awmvaal

= ioe =i o e £V @ 00z ¥vd 31v0S
m“ TNV 31TS ONILEIT

TR AR N | v i) BOE!| 3w

EAnMIAY NvD BE uE

iy BAE HRUERKE B SN Mol

T T e

[IMoslIyosY
Splayusaio [TeiEvOT oM 18, VOLINY LV SNH030 - V030 SV 1LV 318 611

RIS BDi AP RO IR A AN O0ma0 B L A NG i
“RASANE TS GRS A0 AT TeL B D) B1ia

“ALISTID Bis we 3WIBHCIANEN 413000

1410 VALY B A

| 11 4N80Y SNOH3ND - HYO HSINONA - m_:_.w

(i ol

[A¥PAI RG]

VETE GO

WG WG Wp WE wE oW wg

Page 116




W E05 9vE IWOS W DS uva ITVoS

Page 117




Z NOILWAZTS 30IS ONILSIXT L NOILVAZT3 3015 DNILSIKT

il

]

Page 118




+ NEnmnaE rosers an anmvea]

n:un.u..nu i.E_w“
TR AR N | B { OOE: | 37vas

EAnMIAY NvD BE uE

MY 3L GIB0H0NS 1AL DNIMYECE

i T e

[BINJOBYIYOIY
spjauuasio

B T AR 38 v
I OB OB TAMDAN Ay I R e "D e

ARV ik i 00 0w, AR S SIS
il 40 LHINAIMINTD DL BOis I D AN DRI I BNN03RD 8T8
T OARRN K1 LS drvpa B O 4ETE M0 L L0 A Dted Sy

FKK(E SFONYID, YOLLNY LY SNHA30 - ¥va3D SYLY 3NTd © 611

€Y @ 00 UvE 31v0S
N¥id 3115 03504084

g WE W WE WE oW wi




S lorEen mival . ) “SYNE] J00Y PRUSHA BNOGE UWALDG Y
L e s | (v#oe v S S o e L e i PR ) O 4SO PA S R IS fon 200 P o (WNOOZ). PoIR) B0 01 218 SRS AT I A obtuRp @ 9904 jeem avepng
greiSt e e et it o g e Ll o UOAIPS 2002 HHEU BUIRONE LUONEINE! FRUIAIL, 18 0 v Xipuaddy yim ‘PEIENSUI BQ OF AR SUIBL
Z DOUBRICINE L) PRI B 0] USRS FALUSUL I PAPUNGLINS 0 PAIARGS 51 U2is Bl |[# 18] Mon Bl Ay “pajEnELl 84 [[BYS JBA00 punaul uwgg, uey) ssa) Y sedid punaiBiapun “papoddng felenbape ag
uuuuuuuuuuu B ik Y A 0 sysjof Usamiag Py yomatiy ‘DayNba; SE ByqISRI08 5 omedid (1@ Sinsua of pepIMosd Bq o} sBumy BAs
x =i S 48t A 200 e Verpieied . Buippas pue sse00y Buile:) ROOMYOS WLIGE X WLSE U precqisend wWiwg 7| Jo siale) Z pue b Buuspeap
I -3;%%%& S ik i wodn papinosd Bg o Jeeu|Bus Eoudes payn Evgﬂss%gizuuzf PUNOS WALDS LN Yy pabie) 8q of (suayzyy Bumnau)) swoo smeyqey yinouy Bussed sedid pog
et i g et e e s
e A e .I;..:..iai.;.z...e.i....._§E._..,:_,_. TR Ui SHIEDIOIIE U 10 PLIED 80 PITOYS put: aea_.ﬁ_sn sqnigae?imm I J0 uonope AINOTION WE UG JO PEBY MOPUIM BIGRUSIO AU BROGE WIINOE Vi)
ungseiac e i 1 e i wued Sk - e TEDIE] S I PUT | 10L S8 Y SOUEDI000E |1} Uf 3G 0] 5) SONEISISUY (E209918 B 1Y = E._go_?us
: vt Ll e o oy 01 P i g
OLOZ 1o wed pue Zp e uy PUE pSE] 9 0] I8 SJUSA FEXUTEDSN “pfiuay wilwneyy wi'g - adid uupgL
saoIBs “yaBue] W WY - Bdid Wuig
WIS - puacHS $adt S0 OF HPINGIE OF UBGEIR “YUBA WNUIEYY WS - S Wiy
|eanpalyny Puoaes Jad Sasy G| Sp0sd 9G 0 SWO) PMOYS 'PUCIRS 1ad A 09 B 18 (BWEE O} 10BHXD ‘b W W - adid wueze
Splayusal) | g e el b et ‘sMollo) 58 99 (1eys sadid B1sem o syBus Wnuixew BY)
nivs ] b4 uBwnoop pasoudde jo .
..... | 8L Ul payads S8 wubs (00G [ENDS 1SN SIUBA NN IE JO WINS Byl ABgEwRy SUDAINAEU SIINDENUEL 50 58 peEsW B o) sBuny Aejues [y un Bnew sad wugy
W oS vt it b “Wuybs (008 SARYIE 0] SWO0) SIGERGEY Y WOBIPI) PUE BINS US WO0K AN Uy SUEA S /1€y 01 pie| 8q o) sadyd eysem |1y ‘sdes) Ees deap wwg, B aney o) sbumy iy
PRIRAUGS E1A UOHERUEA PROUSHIES 1 LRI WES GO0 SRR o S22 SO
[ ... 1 LG 40 R € O BT IO B WWEE - JUIS USRI
3%!539}353- E!§§m3=§ B 1o SO B0 O BHIE 00Y BAOGE WGL | 9G O} § BNE P (UGN Bp WL - MEROND
s s s s L TR e bl sond UOHE{UA B 10 HEE "BAIE 3001 BU) J0 LADZ/) 15€] 1 1O BAIE BiqeusdD 0215 EURUON TP UAUZE - simous
..... . SR 1 iﬁﬁazsgguis;iﬁ %ng%xcgs!:ﬁs U 40 SI00DSMODLI B3k UGHEIUGA DOE] BARY 0] SLIOGI HEYTEL Iy G245 IRUUUON B WALZE - Suneapues
[P R ey oy gy 00 Aychdns sajem 1oy B e ity o i
LI S e Al s o % uoeRUBA )
s woama A e . aq o) Buqungd Leyues joj sezrs adid wnwugy
A G L - TV
e e SR ‘PiSE SH G paRsU 8q o hamadic RO (i “Bdit 105 10 100, SAOGE WILGSY LI BY
HOOT4 ONNOHD 0350404d 0 U0AHIILOS I ON ‘PIPIASI B O OO Jo SABURLY - SUORIUN 18 Pt SBUY O}

woddns ejenbapy 9!33!82%822&.1»3352_:3%“.:
“afiewa0iq Jo alieyen) epIeq moy Anueiya wesp
g.sggﬁﬁwmaigsgssgﬁgn

gﬂ-.m@mmnﬁu!ﬂﬁ.gﬂwwisegﬂa

FI5H 58 9 DA 2 IByS
wom adid aBeueip ino; [are punoul BADGY "GI6L-ZL55 S YIM BOUBRICODE U
Bupsay Gunpuessiyes Jo sigeden pue o} 08lqNS 84 o) UCHE|EIE) BHHL0D

wonejesu; Buiduinig

Page 120

Aparo gy ]
iy, 0 v s ¢ ii—iﬂ < B g _aM

Joquay |
g:}i?&.ag!“

PO g 1 BT ) O R 3..!8853?.!.8!_




T HOO LB IR D (AL S

0 PR gy wepasy
00188
[EREETY
splayuseID |
e

e ]

LI O RO B O

i ot L) o SOUILY B ) [ENDG SSILOERG © E!gmoaag B 1o SO B0 O
18 RYARSAEAIG UL 1 BUIARL RS 1
B 1O E?ﬁ.aiﬂu@ia?@!u%siﬁ t!fgoe_wvo.ooﬂxcgs!sz_s
ol fyddns sajem 10y aiL

) BRG] O PRLST BACGE UAUNSY
DA} 5 01 S8R0 PANSYAMS [ PUE [9451 JO0j PSEIUY WX WUGOZ| PO B3 01 B18 SOUDIMS BN IV

“UCRIPD Z00Z SHE BUIPIONE | UONEITSE [RULKLL, 3HE J0 v Xpuaddy ym
DBURAIOIOE L) POJEI-IP B4 G LOHEITEU| LALLM PAPUNOLING 10 PAIBNGD §1 UIHeM Bulim 18 18y) M0

ucdn papinasd eq of seeuBus o

‘pesn Buiaq

RN LA SOURTHOODE U 10 PRIUED 8G DINOYS pug: suw_a_.ﬁ_zn.m §§o_=a9m=:imm I J0 uonppe
TIE] S0 I BT |20 S UM SHURHIOO0E 1) Ul BG 01 S| UONUIIS [E99818 SUL Iy

18 payL Ev%&ﬁﬂ%%ﬂzi

TUOAEEISU) B3NS

0LOZ 1o wed pue g Ly u Uk paSE] B0 0] SU8 SISA EXUBEEaN

Pucons 16 S0 0 BN 0 U
gsigmrgganﬁs;g —X.onow.ios-—_.—cw@..a_gtsx @ O} Pexa
‘BB LED LM ) T E L g oy woou Ar

"} uBwnoop pascudde jo

| o), ) paymads 58 wuybs 0o0g Enba 1SN SIUEA S IE J0 WNE Byl anELBYY
“wuyhs (OO SAIYDE 0} SOOI BIGEEGEY [y WODIDG PUE SINS US W0) AN Uy SuBs @i
PRIOAUGD A UGHRIUEA ancuBNIEa 1 wWiwuid wuybs 000t apisasd o) S5 SMOgU

DR 200y BAOGE WG| BG O § BE
RGN B4 JO WRE "BIR 300 U} O LRDZ/L TS89 1E 0 BE ajgeuada
UE J0 SAOODEMOPLI BIA LOREHUSA Pedel BABL O] SLINOT Seygey iy

UOAERUEA

R0 Wi

o
= g i oo 5y, {1
U1y 033 g (5002 -PHOT) N3 53 g e o .B.B.nlai

BUHERASA SO S50 8 R 01
P ) A BT PINIRE VR 90 TSO0TE-USHCL N3 67 2 s of Bugesg

wiEhs sfeuEp o

a4 0 Jajin soupng

‘POLENSU §Q O} U8 SUR
Blis Aurg “pajeisul 84 [lEYS lanoo E:p_m:....sh..mamﬁ.._?sn_a punaifiiapury papeddng faenbape aq

EEaEcSEEEE_#sEaEREEz Bupnpul) swoas sgevdey ybnoin Buissed sadid pog

THIEMCTION WE UM 10 DESY MOPUI BieUSde AUt SADGE WLLOOE Uik
“Busgong pibiu e
JIE [BUIBPE B OF PeleIRUAA 8q 0} uny afiewesp (o peay B syos Bugenuen pue sog

"y RN k) 5 - Bde URLOGL

EADIIDY S8 9 [IEYS Sad)d a1SEm JO Sy LMUREL U1

“SUONINASU SIAINKIENUEL Jad 58 peEISL Bq O sEURMY AEUES Ny ‘uni aneuw Jad wgy
/1€y 01 pie| 8q o) sadyd eysem |1y ‘sdes) Ees deap wwg, B aney o) sbumy iy

O MO B WWIZE - HuIS U
TS [RUILON P WU - HOOND
DS [EURLION BIP WAUZE - SIamouS
DT FEULIDN B WAIZE - suseqpUEH
"B [BUIWON BIp wWggL - S8did BOS S.OM,

“aq o) Buiqungd Aeyues Jop sazis adid Wy

PREE S8 ¢ pajeisul 8q o) pomadid fead iy adid 105 10 100] SA0GE WWGST UIYIM B

0 WOEIU0S USUTIG ON POpIMGID 84 0F UORIDIP J0 SaBuRyY - Suoniund 1 pus swbu o)

wodang senbapy gg%sgzggggz_gﬁﬁ
‘afiexooig o sbeyen| ‘yejyTeq Moy Aguaya uep

Esggﬁﬁmmaigsgssgﬁgn

P15 58 01 - 34 jlEYS
spcvn sl BBeulED 1o} (e puncu BADGY ‘G261 2455 SE WM BOUERIDIIE 1
Bupsay Bupuesie jo sieden pue o) elgns 8q o uope|EIsY) Blatwon

wonejesu; Buiduinig

Page 121




S WEONE L0 SIBCGO 13T SRR

§30IBG
JeanRaNyolY
SpiayusRID

13T ¢ 8]

Bisara s 34 A e

SIS Tk BB S

iy P
i e s 1) 1o ——

.... ] G

o8 v v e v

S i 1k Bt e

N B ESLAGS  S IR TiE LY 4TI LAY A1 TR main

B30 1 WS T SRR G (LD WA AR A
i 13 4N O WO

e ]

LA JO WILREW B 0]
?3&&3!&353&% Bupeny ‘HZUIN SE 0 Blpeacks jou Shojes saeben

“S1a3] 00 PIYSINY PAGE WS
PO B3 64 SN0 POUSIMS B PUE (AN JO0U PRUSIUL W WWOGZL POYY 86 0 IS SIS 1UBI Iy

wope 2007 S¥5u Buipione | uonems: eulay |, 348 j0 v xpuaddy g
BOUEPIOONE Ui DAYEI-BD BY 0] UOGRE|IEL [ELLLBLT Ul PRPUNCLINS JO PEIBACS 81 Lowyw Buuim (|8 1841 810N

wodn popimoid 94 0 BRUIGLS [EXUTND pagisD B Egsssgﬁtﬁoﬁﬁoﬁ;—s 4

‘pasn Buisg juawadinka pUR uStew au) o] squaldde sanbeude) uode s

TURLNT LA PUIBRIOI0E U NG PALIED B3 pnoys pue 'sBas Bupang 4, Yed suageinbas Sutw 33) jo uoaippe
YSO1B] BUI LM PUE | /0 SE Yl BIURRIGOOE [Ny U) 94 O) 51 UCAE|IEISU [EX1I0I8 MY iy

) UOWEIEISU] RIS
"DMOZ 14 WEd pue 2 Uonenior i pouo PUD BOISHI DO 0) AT S|UDA BILEDY

puoces Jed sai O spaoid of usya)
“pubass Jad saly 5L apnosd B 0] SWOOL BMOUS ‘puodes Jad s 0n & e [EweE o 1R
BAELOE UED DR W) DSIUNOW BN © U PAREIUE AIEdUeUsEeu pejenuas og of wios Anan

b4 WUNoop pascudde
L HGRL Ul POYRDS 5P WLibS O0g (en uo.e_e»c!gﬁa—oxsa«esroﬁgoé
E:Swoosgaﬁe 1 SUID0S BIGENGEL Hy "WWO0IPAG PUE SIS U W0t KLIN Ul STUBA 8P
¥ LML WD 000K BRnesd 0] BIE SMODUIAY

‘winshs afeLieln ARMENE0S 0 paBNL0D 3 O JBIEM SIEHNG

Buisu iy pANEIGU) a4 12yS 53000 PUNGID RS wEw) 58] i Sadd np 3pe 69

Sso:zsoEﬁsssﬁo&mzzsnsoﬁxocazos:ﬁe:ﬁﬁi?es?_seusgia
TANEIUOTION W LM 30 PESY MOPUIM BIQEUSH0 (U BADGE WIS W)

“Burpzng piby e

7 [EUSS1S BU) O} PEIE|EA 3G 0 U eBeuiesp jo peay B) skders Bunenuas pue o5

sso_s;...%_a___ao adid wgnL

“smofio) S8 8 jleys sadid ssem o sybus) wnwneel sy

"SUONMISUN SRR Jad S payeIsul 8q of SBunly ARRUES Iy uns anew sed Wz
“511E) o) piey 9q 01 sodid isem iy "Sdi) |88 $aap WINGS ¥ dney o) suny 1y

TS [BUILION B0 WILZE - qUIS Uayduy

moogangl

“EEUE [OO|] BADGE WG, | B 0] 51 BAIE TBEIS |BUILIGHN BIP WIGL - ADIBATY
LT 4 SOCEUS PEIEBLLN L |981 BAISELI0D 0] PIENES 8q o) sedid LONE|EA BU) J0 1R 'BRIE K00y BU) JO UIZ/L 1589] 1E JO BRE Biqeuado BTG JEUIUICH i WIZE - RIS
EE.S!: d 8q o SanEn B L SNOE SaRulien Gi PEAING KU SH0R JELEM BiF JO- CIOOPIEMOPUI BIA UOREEIUEA MBS BAEY 0] SUO0H BIGEG UL BID WLLEE - SWSEGRUEH
5§£E!§S§§§ﬂ§58§§wl§.g e o e 2 s cﬂﬂﬂ@w_g:azgs.ﬂ-ao- mw&n.!”._».g
UCRRITEIA
g op Buiquingd Aeieses o) s621s adud Wiy
‘FRGE S8 01 pEjEISY! 8q o) omadid m-0A Iy edid 108 |0 100; BNDGE WIGGY LIyl BY
01 UIAULIDD UIUEIG o “papthoud &g of uondallp jo safiueya - suoroun] 1e pue syfiue) o)
woddns syenbapy Buiping a4y sayue o) payiiued g (Bys weisds elieuirip Bul wog Be oy
-afeyooiy Jo sieyes) EpREq moyssor Busnen INoyRs ARUBisye welp secusdde JEY)
BUNEUE O PAEIEU] PUB Z/55 S8 YIM BIOUERI000E W pauBisep e isnw yiomadig
¥ LG S8 O N=DAd B4 lieys
spom adid abieueap o) jaa punosB 8A0GY 9461255 SE WM SDUERICI0E W)
G EUstism jo audes pue o) Pafns 64 of Uoeiersy) Sduos
woneyelsy) Buigunid
WT0E) 8vE IWIS |
"HOO14 1407 d4S0d0dd i
|
|
I | (qV]
| SE —
m [
PUROITM JnBi) UARG ZL “Yan 52 pdey sur | | i
spres 3 gy, o 1 |
L yai&.ﬁba!!:!.isa K umizy 0 popr poowdyd g, Suzhﬁq_ ' | RERH O WOROG ' U0k 0 Pa BG
| O BSOS Dastdasd
| 0 DI040 0 WOOKI WOOE
1 Wt 84 0
| Burpey s ooy
L) ' LR, NI S0 L S D L0
TSRl Ao o ' U 9 £ EApUEY T3 (), 18 putr
o ' a4 00 of Siismeg ylnoag
éi!-&-i&.ﬂhu ! Bussed auaiyds WG] © juasnsd of [
s soctan b Py, ' gy pg ol
[ ' SBALD T B4 D4 LA IR
' LeauEE Bl it - UBE POSGT 00.0) PROARTIS
[ WERINEIS MR
A0 B BN B .1.! 0500 00 | 1 ;
pinoys wbog| | !
!Eis«ﬁ&uglu!tvgnﬁn i '
ggéﬁisgxsggg__ 1 i TPIPOGERM Y LU E) T 5T pede siap
|
1

_G.E RN IBGR BRI DOOVMS WL 90 O UORRREY|
| 50 nesgeEh sps sosn (E0mn WAL X s 08 DOIEU POOMW WUSZ) Sim JEsy

_ _ LY S WAL T3 SE padu saar
Il; e SRS SEAC 00 T ¥R WS gggég 54 0} LagnAEy
A0
72 58 00193 31 0041 USIDG 1 Scr POUBOA LS % UG UO TR B
ABur s sy oy |




ZNOIIVAITS 3015 03504084

Page 123




Cricket Ground

/\ AL
S

S E ' oy
. B &
o E L
. 2 N

& - TR
4 Y
& i
. i
g - o
% -. e
Fs Rl A -.
2 _\-. il

Allotment Ga rden

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:
38 Oak Avenue
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
25891/APP/2016/409 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
North Page 124 June 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PEMBROKE HOUSE PEMBROKE ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Erection of detached building to accommodate refuse storage at ground floor
and office accommodation above

LBH Ref Nos: 38324/APP/2016/407

Date Plans Received: 02/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 02/02/2016

North Planning Committee - 21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



UKMap Copyright. The Geolnformation Group 2016 Licence No. LANDMLON100003121118

Non

th

10

20

30

40

100

CLIENT

Anslip (UK) Limited

5T proposed Office

Pembroke House. 5-9 Pembroke Road, Ruislip. HA4 6NQ

e

Site Location Plan

Page 126

SCALE

(s}

1:1250 @ Ad

PROMECT WO

15.530

L.O1 -

TE
06.01.16 I



l0'd

0ES'SI

ON LO3MCHD

EY @ 002’}

91’1080

EIR ]

inofen eyg Bunsix3g

ELIIT

DN #vH ‘dising ‘peoy s4oiquiad 6-G 'esnoH ajoiquiad

"80110 Pasodold .y

PY1 YN disuy

INEND

i o "

LK IV €] LAAEHD B0 FNous 'SERMEIRD Seay| LS 10 L0 "STEIED J0 SUOSUSUI U BanUeinden fuy
oS pUB SRIBINELC |18 U aoqaUniUGD Uf pedl Bo of 51 Busweip sy

Vi e
. sanodand Gunnmig Quourng (E907 o UL o EUWEID SUE W0 SRR 100 o
NO woisEALsad o1 0 oy ST DAL O] PER0RGI 10 PEnp0di a0 100 FE
“WibwidoD 5 Buers anal o
BsnoH ayoiquiad G-| 7
A0 AU
= IJ.
8
|
it
- e %
e ] T £ N
\
— \ hue]
1]
3
o
=]
=
o
=
[t | 00 3
i 2
ﬁ @ | ’
T~ |
Pt | I
s Wty s 5
2
#
e B8SnoH ayoiquiad
]
||[|.|___ S = S F e | Y
]
f 5
__ [ [
BR
AHTOROR AU

Page 127



= 20°d 0€S'G1

on loaresd | gy @ 0021} o w
m_._.DOD AUBCHUIBYE Y0 D) LD B0 PINCUS 'SHuuEID BSaU) B30 0 U0 SIE|SN 10 SUOSUSUIR U BH0Ustasap g
=L ALl ..lm x _/ plit sBusEs Fepeoads pUE SRAENELD 1B Y LoD U pei 3 of 81 B S|
. samocdand fumumg Quouy [£207 60 WL E EUWEID S L SRR 100 a0l
NO / _ \_ woisEALsad o1 0 oy ST DAL O] PER0RGI 10 PEnp0di a0 100 FE
Jnoke sy pasodoiy et
T
T
DNG PYH ‘diising ‘peoY a4oIquwiad 6-G '8SnoH ayoiguiad
i=ellilg] _uwwOQO._n_ fr—
PY1 YN disuy — asnoH ajoiquiad G-
INAND
_ ___
|
_
_
| ..r...,f./
[ | %

MHVYd 5D ONILSIX3

r

ey g
e p—

DREABLED CaR

PACE

asnoH avyoiquiad

Page 128

anusny syoigwad




i £
£0'd 0ES'GL
N A0 | e @) 0011 - wes w
m_._.DQD b i AUBCHUIBYE Y0 D) LD B0 PINCUS 'SHuuEID BSaU) B30 0 U0 SIE|SN 10 SUOSUSUIR U BH0Ustasap g
=L i m.w puie shusweg pepunads pue 118 peai aq of o Buwep s
= sasodmnd Bunnmig Quoumy (8207 0 LUl U BUsRID S 0 SRS 190 00
“uetssALsad Joid S o) ST DRG] PESTRST 1D pEInpoadn a0 10U R T
ue|d 81g pasodold Ao 5 B BILL 25
T |
DNI vvH ‘dising ‘peoy axoiquiad 6-G '8snoH ayoiguiad == ___
8010 pasodold [— e —
P11 3N dijsuy . & ____
_ | f.--------------__.__
_‘ | 5 ____
| X ___
/T\\ -----------.f!---a--- ____ 0 : (-
— g| Yty 3 8 5
/
_ T
| MHVYd dVO ONILSIX3
(#0014 15214) SRS
| _ snoiAesd Jo SUIING
|||||||||||||||||||||||||| =
_
|
b | & E e ©
oty __
| I
| 1
L |
i | z
1 1 o
| e
_ | | 2 8
__ | &%
| || N
| |
I |
-

AMVONNOE LIS

Page 129



: 0ESSI
¢O & ‘O 103roEd O/ @ 0s: 1

911090

EIL] Bl

Ueld 100|4 punoip pesodold

L
ONO FVH ‘diising ‘peoy sxoiquied 6-G '8SnoH axoiquusd
‘92O pasodold s
P17 vin dijsuy
A
____
|
wbs g’z

EdlE ashjay

North

Van
A

i D S w

Uejuaye 1o o) %ﬁsg_%isﬂ—ébs.ﬁmsﬁ Bn:@EEEE

"

100|4 punols
L
wbs ¢'g
moﬂw__ﬂcm

T

< puie sBume jenads pue 11 L Pl 5 of 5 Busesp sy
samodnd Bunumig QUoung [B207 160 UL EUWEID SR K SRS 190 071

wersEALIDG J0cd N0 IO TN DAL 5] PASORGT 10 PIIN0KE) 5 10U FE T
“wififdon 5 Buse sl &

Page 130

92U X3
Klepunog



=2 S0'd 0£5°G) j

=)

I S Y @ 0S:1
911090

EIR ] EL]

i D S w

Uejuaye 1o o) %ﬁsg_%isﬂ—ébs.ﬁmsﬁ BnEEéE
s pli SBUwER puaads pis

11 L Pl 5 of 5 Busesp sy

sasodnd Gumamg Quouyy [B907 00 UEY P BUINEID S W03 SR9E 100 0

&

‘uossRLRC IOV M0 Gy SR D) 6 PSSR 10 FEING0d 80 10U R

ue|d 100} 1814 pesodoid

“wififdon 5 Buse sl &
B
DN tyH dising ‘peoy s4oiquiad -G '9snoH ajoiguiad
'801)10 pasodold
PY7 N dijsuy
INEND
—
™
—
(0]
(@)
©
o

wbs 005

eale a0




20'd 0£5°G)
A Lord Y @ 0011

91’1080

EIR ] EL]

suoeA’|3 | apIS + Juold pesodold

ON9 pH “diising ‘peoY eyolquisd 6-G

LO3rOHd

P17 YN disuy

INEND

|-uoneAs|3 apisS

AUYANNOS
m:_hm

SWsLs
d jo BUNO

AdYANNOS
LS

o1 K 1

i D S w

Uejuaye 1o o) :ﬁiﬂu\ﬁﬁ_gsﬁ_ébs.&nsﬁ BaEEéb&

< puie sBume jenads pue 11 L MU U pedi 30 of 8 Buwep sy |
sasodnd B QUourng [E207 10 U FEU BUNEID S W0 SR 10U O]

‘uossRLRC IOV M0 Gy SR D) 6 PSSR 10 FEING0d 80 10U R
“wififdon 5 Buse sl &

uoneAs|3 Juoi

Page 132

ol e e e e e e B R e N e e

[LLIITT Trrr)




10d 0es'SH _v[.l[l[.

on loetd | oY @ 001:L

91'10'90 R v S——
e W05 dis pie sBumBp pepmrnads pus e {110 L e ¢ 04 81 BUMEID B
sasodnd B QUourng [E207 10 U FEU BUNEID S W0 SR 10U O]
Joud 51 r0ad) 4 10U T T
suoens|3 z 8pis + Jeay pasodoid -
EQITR
DN9 vvH disiny ‘peoy ayoiquisd 6-G
L23r0Hd
P11 YN disuy
NGO
Z¢-uoieas|3 epis uoneA’s|j Jesy

] ™
(49}
| ~—
|||||||||||||||||| Rl —_— o
J-l—4— | 1 =y
| I <
| | o
L I
| |2 |
| |2 |
|5 [
_ Sw__a_quc :
i ‘ontreps snoinaud §o sUINO
||||||||||||||||||||| -l snowmaud jo sumpng 1 e
= =
i

4
pat !

2



saslaw g g Aj@jewixosdde Aq paseatoul sey asnoH ajoiquiad o1 Suip|ing pasodoud jo adueisiq Saguey)

GENNAIY 38 0L NV
STV WP WD DMUSDE
o s
otren |

TEED
[EIBEED

—

=l
)
I

ROLYONdY
SIHL O GRIV TN JON 61 VIUY Sl

=

oy,

|

DSN0H MHOIGUaY

9SNOH 9)01qWa4 03 SUIP|ING JO 100} 1511} JO 9JUBISIP BUIMOYS - ue|d INOAE| 9HS

3SNOH 970IqWa4 0} BUIP|ING JO J0O} 1511} JO 9JUBISIP SUIMOUYS - uejd IN0AE| 93IS

(0892/¥10Z/ddV/vZE8E) dwayos |eaddy

(L0¥/9102Z/ddV/rzegE) uoneoijdde Juain)

Page 134



== L0'g 0€S'G1
i SR eV @ 0081
91’1080
v IS
ON
ue|d }oolg “F

ELIIT

ON9 pYH "diising ‘peoy axoiquisd 6-G ‘9SNoH exoiquiad
"800 pasodold

LO3rOHd

papuI M dijsuy

INEND

LK IV €] LAAEHD B0 FNous 'SERMEIRD Seay| LS 10 L0 "STEIED J0 SUOSUSUI U BanUeinden fuy

pue efuswep oS pUB SRIBINELC |18 U aoqaUniUGD Uf pedl Bo of 51 Busweip sy

sasodnd Gunamg Quouymg 18907 200 Uyl P BUlwEIp St W0 SR9E 100 0
woisEALsad o1 0 oy ST DAL O] PER0RGI 10 PEnp0di a0 100 FE

“RiEAdoD 5 BuweR sl &

Page 135



'saljpw 60 Ajajewixoidde Aq paseasdsp sey Jusawa|e J0O|4 IS1§ 3Y3 JO YIpIm sy
‘Alepunoq UJayHIoU 3y} Woly ABME 135 SBM JUSWD|3 100} 3511y SY3 “A|SNOIABLJ ‘3SNOH 901G SPJemoy
Alepunogq ulayiou ay3 WoJ} Sa11aw ST TT 18 SpUaxa mou Sulpjing ay| "sas3aw ¢ Ajgrewixoidde Aq paseaidul sey [9Aa] J00}4 3541} 38 Suipjing ay3 Jo yigua

] wis'g

i

SIBUEYD
; WEE 0T
|
|
\}.. |
wio'9 M.kuo_wo wEeo'9
\
| ]
/ xnien "9 xnien
wstT 1t

(|eadde) 160[} 354

werQ st Sueysano jooy

=

(3Us1In3) 100]) 35414

Page 136



Sallaw g’

'Sa43}aW 9 pasealdul sey luawa|d 00|} punoid ay3 jo yidag
T Ajo1ewixosdde Aq paseasdap sey (uoljeas|a uiaisam) julod 3saduo| e Suipjing ayl Jo yisual

WER'S

WLzt

Ue|d JOO[} pUnoJo

saguey)

v

Wzt

Page 137



*Yy18ua| Ul saulPW 79'8
Ajuo sem juawa|a 100|} 1541} 2U3 ‘Ajsnoinald yiBus| ul saaaw £ TT 404 JyBiay As101s om] s3I 18 spualxa mou Bulp|ing syl pue pagie|us usaq sey JUBWI|D ISIy 3yl e
“uawale A2403s 3|8uls ay3 SulAowad ‘831s 9y3 JO JAUIOD 1S3M YLIOU BY] 01Ul paAOW Uaaq sey Suip|ingayl e
‘pardope yoroudde uSisap |euoiyipesy aiow e pue satjaw g0 Ajoiewixoidde Ag paseasdap sey Suipjing 2yl Jo ySiay ||esdr0 3y e
Sesueyd

=3
-

[T

ueuss o |
1o joug Bugsing

{uojesijdde |eadde] uoleAd|s UIa]saM/IEaYy (uonesijdde Juslindj uoileA3|S UIalSam/iesy

Page 138



*Jo0J pJesuew e pasodoud 03 pasal|e Sulp|ing ay3 JO w0y pue saslaw z'0 Aja1ewixoidde Aq pasessoap sey JySioH e

'saljaw 0 Ajeiewixoidde Aq pasodoud Ajsnoinaid Yyipim J0OJ} 3541} 8yl WoJ} [[BJBAC PaseaIdap sey YIpIm

Fi

‘sanaw z'T Aj@1ewixosdde Aq |9A3] 100} punoJd 1e pasealoul sey Sulp|ing 8yl JO YIpIM e
EE): TR

s T E——

[

- wrg'y

Wiy"9

([esdde] uoiieAs|s UISyInos/apis

Al

o — wzo'g l

(|ESdde] uoneAs|s Ula1sea/Iuoid

(1us.ind) uoljeAa|s Ulaisea/juoly

Page 139



| @@ﬁﬁ The Planning Inspectorate

Appeal Decisions

Site visit made on 6 August 2015

by A U Ghafoor BSc (Hons) MA MRTPI

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government

Decision date: 2 October 2015

Appeal A Ref: APP/R5510/C/14/3001242
Land at Pembroke House, 5-9 Pembroke Road, Ruislip HA4 8NQ

e The appeal is made under section 174 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as
amended by the Planning and Compensation Act 1991.

e The appeal is made by Anil Suchak against an enforcement notice issued by the Council
of the London Borough of Hillingdon.

e The Council’s reference is HS/ENF/6388.

e The notice was issued on 11 November 2014.

e The breach of planning control as alleged in the notice is without planning permission,
the change of use of the second and third floors of Pembroke House from business use
(B1) to residential use (C3).

e The requirements of the notice are to: (i) Cease the residential use of the second and
third floors (ii) Remove all the internal partitions dividing the second and third floors
into individual flats along with all kitchens, bathrooms and associated fixtures and
fittings (iii) Remove from the land all chattels, debris, items, appliances, fixtures and
fittings, building materials, plant and machinery resulting from compliance with (i) and
(ii) above.

e The period for compliance with the requirements is six calendar month.

e The appeal is proceeding on the grounds set out in section 174(2) (a), (f) and (g) of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

Summary of Decision: The appeal is allowed, the enforcement notice is
quashed, and planning permission is granted in the terms set out below in
the Formal Decision.

Appeal B Ref: APP/R5510/W/14/3001657
5, Investment in Bulgaria Ltd, Pembroke House, Pembroke Road, Ruislip
HA4 8NQ

e The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
against a refusal to grant planning permission.

e The appeal is made by Mr Madhu Suchak against the decision of the Council of the
London Borough of Hillingdon.

e The application Ref 38324/APP/2014/2680, dated 29 July 2014, was refused by notice
dated 11 November 2014.

e The development proposed is described in the application form as follows: 'Two storey
building to rear for use as office space and storage involving installation of railings and
gates’.

Summary of Decision: The appeal is allowed in part and is dismissed in
part, as set out below in the Formal Decision.

Appeal A - Ground (a) - The site and background information

1. Pembroke House is a partly four and five-storey detached property and former office
building fronting Pembroke Road. There is a side access leading into the rear car

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate

Page 140



Appeal Decisions APP/R5510/C/14/3001242 and APP/R5510/W/14/3001657

park. The site adjoins commercial units fronting High Street as well as residential
gardens of properties along Brickwall Lane. It is located in the Ruislip Town Centre
and adjacent to the Ruislip Village Conservation Area ('the CA”) and Area of Special
Local Character ('the ASLC’).

On 22 December 2011 planning permission was granted for part conversion of the
building from retail and office use to residential (‘the 2011 permission’)*. The
development involved the creation of 6 x two-bedroom and 3 x three-bedroom flats
spread over first, second and third floor. The 2011 permission permitted the retail
use of the ground floor and office use of the fourth floor. However, the unchallenged
evidence is that the residential accommodation on second and third floor does not
accord with the plans approved in 2011, because four self-contained flats have been
created instead of three units of accommodation.

On 30 May 2013 the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 1995 ('the GPDO’) was amended by statutory instrument 2013/1101. This
introduced permitted development (PD) rights in Class J, development consisting of
a change of use of a building and any land within its curtilage to a use falling within
Class C3 (dwellinghouses) of the Schedule to the Use Classes Order from a use
falling within Class B1(a) (offices) of that Schedule. Pursuant to these PD rights, a
prior approval application for the change of use of the whole building, excluding the
second and third floor, was granted on 13 November 2013 by the Council®.

The terms of the deemed planning application are directly derived from the
allegation. In this appeal planning permission is sought for the change of use of the
second and third floor from office to residential. There are no alterations to the
external appearance of the building; I concur with the Council’s analysis that the
change of use does not cause harm to the character and appearance of the building
or adjacent heritage assets. The Council’s objections relate to the effect of the
development on the living conditions of existing and future occupiers.

Main Issue

5.

Against the background set out above, in Appeal A, the main issue is the effect of
the change of use of the second and third floors to residential use on the living
conditions of existing and future occupiers having particular regard to internal floor
area.

Reasons

6. Policy 3.5A of The London Plan sets strategic objectives for the quality and design of

housing. Developments should be of the highest quality internally, externally and
in relation to their context and to the wider environment. Table 3.3 sets out
minimum space standards for new development. The gross internal area (GIA)
for new dwellings should be as follows: 37 square metres for a one person flat,
50 sgm for a one bed two people flat, and 61 sgm for a two bed three persons
dwelling, and 70 sgm for two bed four persons dwelling. In addition, the
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement Supplementary Planning Document
Residential Layouts (HDAS), adopted July 2006, is also relevant. In terms of floor
space, table 2 states a studio or bedsit should provide 33 m?, a one bed flat
should provide 50 m?, a two bed flat 63 m? and a three bed flat 77 m?.

! Council ref: 38324/APP/2011/786.
2 38324/APP/2013/2763.

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate 2

Page 141



Appeal Decisions APP/R5510/C/14/3001242 and APP/R5510/W/14/3001657

7. The GIA of flat 7 is 43 sqm, 57 sgm for flat 10 and 50 sqm for flat 12. Flat 7 is
identified as a one bed flat which could be occupied by two people. Both flats 10 and
12 have two bedrooms and could be occupied by three or four persons. Clearly, the
development does not, at least in numerical terms, meet the standards which
aim to provide occupiers adequate internal floor area. The Appellant argues that
the commercial office design and layout of the building with tall internal ceilings and
wide windows give these flats an airy feel. Be that as it may, I observed that the
layout seems cramped because domestic furniture reduces the amount of space
available for circulation. In particular, these flats feel claustrophobic and
unacceptably deficient in terms of internal floorspace. The layout and internal
configuration is likely to harm occupiers’ living conditions.

8. A modified scheme has been presented with the appeal papers which the Council did
not specifically object to>. In appendix 6 of the Appellant’s bundle of evidence, plans
illustrate alterations can be made to the flats. Re-configured flat 7 would be a one
person studio flat with a GIA of 42 sgm. Modifications would be made to flat 10,
which would be renumbered flat 11, resulting in a one-bed two-person flat with a
GIA of 57 sgm. Alterations to flat 12 would result in a GIA of 50 sgm, which
would be sufficient space for one-bed flat. I consider that the modifications are
minor alterations given the nature of the building work. Consequently, minimum
space standards would be met due to these alterations to the layout and
configuration of the flats. Improvements in circulation space would be beneficial
to future residents.

9. Additionally, the building work involved would not affect the external appearance as
the operations would require removal of internal partitions and reconfiguration of the
flats’ layout. I am quite satisfied that the modified scheme would provide residential
accommodation which would be adequate and suitable in terms of internal floor area.
I shall consider whether planning conditions can be imposed to bring about the
alternative scheme and make the development acceptable in planning terms.

10. Modifications are yet to be made to the internal configuration and in these
circumstances I consider it necessary to impose a stipulation that the development
shall be carried out strictly in accordance with drawing refs: A-11A and A.12A, dated
November 2014, shown in appendix 6. As there would be no alterations to the
external appearance of the building, it is unnecessary to require the use of matching
materials to be used on the external surfaces.

11. The Council recommends removal of permitted development rights for windows,
doors or other openings in the second and third floor flats. For the purposes of the
GPDO, Article 2 - interpretation, sub-section (2) states that a 'dwellinghouse’, except
in Part 3 of Schedule 2 (changes of use), does not include a building containing one
or more flats, or a flat contained within such a building. The term 'flat’, except in the
expression 'flat roof’, means a separate and self-contained set of premises
constructed or adapted for use as a dwelling and forming part of a building from
some other part of which it is divided horizontally. Imposing this type of condition
would be superfluous. Additionally, a report by KR Associates (UK), October 2012,
confirms that the conversion works passed airborne and impact sound insulation
measures. In the circumstances, it would be unreasonable to require details for
control of noise between floors and sound insulation measures. I am satisfied that
planning permission can be granted on the deemed application for the matters
alleged subject to a condition.

3 Email dated 9 December 2014.

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate 3

Page 142



Appeal Decisions APP/R5510/C/14/3001242 and APP/R5510/W/14/3001657

12. For all of the above reasons, I conclude that the development carried out could be
made acceptable in planning terms because of the proposed modifications. The
resulting development would not adversely harm the living conditions of future
occupiers given the internal arrangement, layout and configuration of the flats on the
second and third floor. Accordingly, the development would comply with policy 3.5 of
The London Plan and the HDAS.

Conclusions on ground (a)

13. For all of the reasons given above, and having considered all other matters, I
conclude that Appeal A on ground (a) should succeed and planning permission will be
granted subject to a condition. The notice will be quashed. Consequently, it is
unnecessary for me to consider ground (f) and (g).

Appeal B - The S78 Appeal
The proposed development

14. The proposed development comprises the erection of a two storey office and storage
building in the rear car park (‘the proposed building’). The proposal includes the
installation of railings and gates along the boundary to the front and side of the
appeal site ('the railings and gates’). These have already been installed and an
enforcement notice issued which is subject to separate appeal proceedings. I shall
evaluate the planning merits of the scheme before me.

Main issues

15. These are: (1) The effect of the proposed development on the character and
appearance of the locality and, linked to that, the setting of the adjacent CA and
ASLC, (2) the effect of the proposed building on the living conditions of existing and
future occupiers of the flats in Pembroke House with particular regard to amenity
space, and (3) the effect of the proposed building on highway safety along Pembroke
Road having regard to car and cycle parking.

Reasons
Character and appearance — proposed building and the railings and gates

16. There are commercial properties in the locality but the area surrounding the site is
residential. Inter and post-war residential properties mainly dominate the street
scene. The quality of the adjacent CA is derived from the architectural style of
residential properties. The Appellant argues that the proposed building would not be
visible from public vantage points. However, it would be noticeable from adjoining
properties because of its overall height and scale, and its location would significantly
reduce the visual gap between Pembroke House and the adjacent properties. It
would have an awkward relationship with Pembroke House because of its design. Its
overall size, scale, and bulk and mass would be visually intrusive.

17. I consider that the proposed building would appear out of keeping with the urban
settlement pattern because of its rearward positioning. It would fail to improve and
maintain the quality of the built environment including the historic environment and
its setting, because of its box-like external appearance. I am of the firm opinion that
the development would fail to complement or improve the visual amenity and
character of the area. I conclude that the design and location of the building would
have a visually detrimental effect on the character and appearance of the locality,
and linked to that, it would harm the setting of the adjacent CA and ASLC.

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate 4

Page 143



Appeal Decisions APP/R5510/C/14/3001242 and APP/R5510/W/14/3001657

18.

19.

20.

Accordingly, this element of the development would fail to comply with policies BE1
and HE1 of the London Borough of Hillingdon Local Plan Core Policies Part 1 2012

(‘the LP1’), and policies BE4, BE13 BE15 and BE19 of the saved London Borough of
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Policies (2007) adopted as the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two 2012 ('the LP2’). I find these policies broadly consistent with advice
found in paragraph 17, 56, 129 and 132 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

For the following reasons, the installation of 1.8 m tall railings and gates along the
boundary to the front and side of the site do not harm the character and appearance
of the locality or the setting of the adjacent CA. The Council is concerned about the
overall height of the railings and gates. However, metal railings adjacent to the
highway are not out of keeping with the street scene. I saw the existence of metal
railings opposite the site as well as in the surrounding area. The gaps between the
vertical bars combined with the overall design of the appeal railings and gates break
up the monotonous appearance of the enclosure. The gates are set back from the
highway and do not appear visually intrusive in the street. In my view, the type of
metal railings and gates installed meet with the main aims and objectives of
supplementary planning document Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement
residential extensions (2008). Therefore, I conclude that the height, scale and design
of the gates and railings do not harm the qualities of the locality or adjacent CA or
ASLC. Accordingly, the location and positioning of the railings and gates comply with
LP2 Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 as well as relevant advice found in the
Framework.

Clearly, the proposed building and the railings and gates are two distinct elements of
the proposed development. They are physically separate and discreet from each
other. The two aspects of the operational development are severable and it is
reasonable to issue a split-decision.

Living conditions - proposed building

21,

LP2 policy BE23 states residential buildings should provide or maintain sufficient
external amenity space for occupants. The proposed building would occupy the
northwest corner of the site, which is shown as an available ‘refuge’ area. I am
concerned about the loss of this space and there is already very little amenity space.
Given the size and scale of the building, virtually all of the refuge area would be lost
which would have a detrimental effect on residential amenities. This is because of a
lack of onsite amenity space. The location, extent and scale of the proposed building
would harm existing and future occupiers living conditions. Accordingly, the
development would conflict with policy BE23.

Highway safety — proposed building

22.

23.

LP2 policy AM14 states new development will only be permitted where it is in
accordance with the adopted car parking/bicycle standards set out in Annex 1. At
ground floor level the proposed building would include two car parking spaces.
Overall, there would be 22 car-parking spaces and secure space for 10 bicycles.
Given the nature of the proposal, the development would not result into additional
on-street parking as sufficient onsite car parking space would be available.

I note concerns about the location of car parking bay no. 16. Potentially, vehicles
using this particular bay may conflict with pedestrians using the proposed building.
However, there would be adequate visibility for drivers manoeuvring in/out of the
bay without unduly increasing the risk to users of the building. I find that the layout
and amount of car parking together with the 10 bicycle spaces would be sufficient for

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate 5

Page 144



Appeal Decisions APP/R5510/C/14/3001242 and APP/R5510/W/14/3001657

the scale of the proposed building. I conclude that the development would not
increase the risk to other highway users. The main aims and objectives of LP2 policy
AM14 would be met.

Conditions - railings and gates

24. As I have said elsewhere, the black metal railings and gates have already been
installed along the front and side boundary. I consider that the colour and type of
material used complement the overall architectural style of Pembroke House, and
their design and layout does not harm the adjacent CA or ASLC. In relation to the
railings and gates, drawing A.19 August 2014 illustrates the design and overall
height. The drawing should be specified as part of the decision to avoid any doubt.

Appeal A and B - Overall conclusions

25. For the reasons given elsewhere, the change of use is acceptable in planning terms
and ground (a) succeeds. Planning permission shall be granted subject to a
condition; the enforcement notice will be quashed. In Appeal B, the proposed
building would harm the character and appearance of the locality and, linked to that,
it would harm the setting of the adjacent CA and ASLC. Additionally, the loss of
identified refuge area would cause harm to the living conditions of existing and
future occupiers. My findings on highway safety do not outweigh conclusions on the
first and second main issues. On the other hand, the installation of metal railings and
gates do not harm the character and appearance of the locality or the adjacent CA
and ASLC. As the railings are severable from the proposed building, I shall grant
planning permission for this part of the proposed development only in Appeal B.

Appeals A and B - Formal Decisions

Appeal A Ref: APP/R5510/C/14/3001242

26. The appeal is allowed, the enforcement notice is quashed and planning permission is
granted on the application deemed to have been made under section 177(5) of the
Act as amended for the development already carried out, namely the change of use
of the second and third floors of Pembroke House from business use (B1) to
residential use (C3) at Pembroke House, 5-9 Pembroke Road, Ruislip HA4 8NQ, as
shown on the plan attached to the notice, subject to the following condition:

1) The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
following approved plans: Drawing reference A-11A and A.12A dated
November 2014.

Appeal B Ref: APP/R5510/W/14/3001657

27. The appeal is dismissed insofar as it relates to the two storey building to the rear for
use as office space and storage. The appeal is allowed insofar as it relates to the
installation of railings and gates and planning permission is granted for the
installation of railings and gates at 5, Investment in Bulgaria Ltd, Pembroke House,
Pembroke Road, Ruislip HA4 8NQ, in accordance with the terms of the application,
Ref 38324/APP/2014/2680, dated 29 July 2014, and the plans submitted with it, so
far as relevant to that part of the development hereby permitted (drawing A.19
August 2014).

A U Ghafoor

Inspector

www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate 6

Page 145



Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

Pembroke House
Pembroke Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
38324/APP/2016/407 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
June 2016

North Page 146

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 8 WINDMILL HILL RUISLIP MIDDLESEX
Development: Loft conversion with two side dormers and one rear dormer

LBH Ref Nos: 68915/APP/2015/3776

Date Plans Received: 12/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/10/2015

North Planning Committee -21st June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 147



—
London Borough of Hm
RECENED oo

- 6 0CT 2015

s ?é Building Contro
§° Residents Ser\ncﬂq

= /w"@waf

17 [oom 187 7 oom

187 Goom 187 Boom

O 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 ' -
[+ [ I B |

m

8 WINDMILL HILL
RUISLIP
HA4 8QE

>Z

|08 Mastermap
11 December 2012, |D: BW1-00195857

www.blackwellmapping.co.uk B LAC KW E L L, S

. www blackwallmapping.co.uk
1:1250 scale print at A4, Centre: 509843 E, 187680 N pRing

Mapping

o ching EE Ordnance | TEL, 0114 268 7658
- ) {@Crown Copyright. Licence no. 100041040 g SUNVEY™ | 1maps sheffield@blackwell co uk
Page 148




dvd 31voS

LOS/HIN/WE/Y dY
JE ON 9K
¥ NMYYQ BOAWALYD

054 FW08

Y0074 15414 INILSTX3

L ONIMAYET

308 ¥¥H
dI1SINY
TIIH TTIWANIMW 8

JuLaor

HM'02'$82IAUAS(DUNL22 LIy ndd Gojul:]
L0¥£28 £2610:d
¥6.L6G9 £GLLO'L

ANT 9¥H

X3S31QQIW

QOOMHLYON

QY 0y HOTMION'V6E
S30TAYAS TVINLIALTHIYY 4

LHORALOD

NOWLAIHIS30 EIL L e

SMIMYYD STHL WORd Q37¥IS
LON QMY 3115 MO Q3XIIHD 38 LS SNOTSMNIWIA TV
EELON

| L
IS S A SN N 1111111111111 1111}
J0014 1S¥Id ONILSIX3
Dllle /
! Hlvd oM
. . 5
WoOoya3d : | —
] va N
, K N
| z b
NOOYd3d WOoda3g
I

Page 149




WE 3T¥IS
YOG/HWM/8/Ydd :
ATd ON'DHd

| | | | |

| | |
i.r|_|_|_|I1F.Im|IL|.IlEuEH&EEL
Ydi NMYEQ _ §102/L435'31Y0 L LU R 5

QOTTEATWIS

ANYH 1437 ONILSIXT Hv3IH ONILSIX3
SNOILYAI3

ONILSIX3

FULL DN

et fé
o8 vvYH

dI1SINY
TIIH TIIWANIM B

ERR: ()
]
ANAND

proo'saviadas|pUnioa4 | youodu@oul:3
P6.L6G9 €GLLO 2L

QNT 9YH
X35310QIW
QOOMHLYON ANVH LHOIY ONILSIX3 LNOY ONILSIX3

QY Od HOIMYON Y6€

S32IAY3S TYANLIILIHIHY 'Y

Page 150

_~ ]
IHOIALOD
NOISIAZE T e m @
v

dAval

ONIMYHA STHL WOYd Q305 LON
O FLIS MO 9342342 38 LSNW SHNOISHIWED 1Y

PFALON




dva 3vos

ZOS/HNMSV R . _ L_:q:_f_:_:_:

fl
ATH ON 240

Y0014 1Sdid d3s0d0¥d

¥dd ‘NMYEQ B LT ]

05 38

. L \\
HOO0Td 15414 43S 0d0ud <) el

Hlvd |

F1LL ONIMYE]

€
WOCYad3dg

358 t¥H
dI1SINY
TIIH TIIWANIM 8

QIAOWIE TIVM INILSIXNS
L aor

3LYITANI S3MIT1Q3LLOT Ill,—

i e e i i v |
L1401 |4

\\ oLn =
HM'02'5921A3S[DUNLIB LI DU @0Jul: ] bl . [

L0V£28 £2610d !

v6.L6G9 EGLLOL

i 4

WoO¥a3g b
WOO¥Aa38

QNI 9VH

X3537QQqIW

JOOMHLION

QYO0d HITMUON'V6E
S3JTAY3S TVINLIFLTHIEY 4

LHAMAADD |

KOWLdIMIS30 EIR L E ] |—||_|

Y

SHIMFYD STHL WO4d Q35
LON GMY 3LTE MO QIAIIHD 38 LSNW SNOTSNIWIC 1Y
S3LOM

Page 151




dva 3vos

E0SIHINAS/Y JdY
A3y ON 90
Wil NMYEO THOTAON-ILWD
0%} IWIS

YO0 (LIOTNANOI3S G350d0Ud

FULL ONAYED

308 rVH
dITSTINY
TIIH TMIWANIM 8

L1 20

W'09'539IAIBS|DUNY 241 2uedu@ojuli S
¥6.6G9 £GLL0:L

QNT 9YH

X3537QQIW

QOOMHLYON

QY0¥ HOIMYON'V6E
S30TAY¥3S TVAINLIZLTHIEY dd

IHIM A0S

NOLLdHI830 ALV | Asy

SaCINBG SjUepisey
loauog Bulpiing

602 130 9 -

Q3/n303Y
UOPBUHIH 4O YBNOURR MORYOT || 11y 03700
smn o sow SloTSNWIA 117
$310N

10MY

| |
N I [T T
¥00174 (140 TVANODI3S a3SOdO¥d

e 1 s 0 o o o e . e e e P £t ot 1 Pt ot T
| /)
| I s |
| \\ I
] |
| s |
I _l oonE \.\ |
I . [
I : _
I % _
I S |
| i I
| . I
| //, [
" ) - b P !
{ ol woo¥azs & — __
- r # b
_ (L N\ |
| a5 3

- ]
| \\ |
| # _ |
| i -
| . !
| | I
| N | |
| i I
| e e
_ _|k| - LL N, Iy
! W - 00E // !
| . I
_ ’ R— i e il S i G " S A ”//L/ ] _

Page 152




G068/ HWM/8/Vdd

AT N 40

VeI NMVea | E102/avWaIY

00T - IS5

SNOILYAZ3
a3s0d0yd

F1LIL ONIMYES

WYE WS

I

NYH 1437 0d380d0xd

308 vvH
dI1SINY
TIIH TIIWANIM 8

AL a0r

pLE ]

HN'02'521A425|0UN42241YoI0dJGofun]
LOYLZ8 £2610 >vd
P6L6G9 €GLLO HIPL

QONT 9vYH

X3537QQ1W

QOOMHLEON

QvOd HIIMUON V6E
S3DIAY3AS TYANLOLIHOEY d'd

LHDIHALOD

NOISIAZY 31v0

SHIMYED STHL WOdd 93TV05 LON
AW LTS NO QFAITHI 38 LTNW SNOTISNIWID 1Y
S310M

QINTvVLIY 38

OL AANWIHD SNLLS IX3 r - ~
AUVIONT £INT1 93LLOT iy o= Uﬁ
1

GNVH LHOIY d380d0dd

| | | | 1.« EE._.EH_

| P | S A | — ——
vl e Wit Wi ] W Wr

dv3y 03S0d0dd

4004 INILSIX3 WWNIFIHO WOHd
Q3A3T¥L3Y SATIL NI S30vd
YIAWHOQ OL HSINIL T¥YNY3LX3

_ 0061 _ 0061

SNITIEMA STHL
404 EW0S 40 LHITY LNIWEDT13A29
PALLIWHId O330%3 LON 5304 STHL

EWGEP'EP = £ XGLFFI

SYIWECA £ G35040dd 40 IWNT0A

EWSLE'R] = GLE + G2401 = WLOL
EWSLE = G0 XG0T X E XGET
EWGZL01 = G2E X111 X &1 X2

HIWHOD HIVI 40 IWNTI0N

1

1NO¥4 d350d0¥d

AINIVLIY 38
OL AANWIHD SNILSTXE
ALVIGNI SEANIT QLL00

Page 153




W i
o T R s

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

8 Windmill Hill
Ruislip
Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
68915/APP/2015/3776 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
June 2016

North Page 154

LOKDOR




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 31 May 2016
	6 53 Pinn Way, Ruislip - 1244/APP/2016/342
	7 Land to the rear of Robins Hearne & Littlewood Ducks Hill Road, Northwood - 41674/APP/2015/2100
	8 68 Raisins Hill, Eastcote - 62664/APP/2016/831
	9 38 Oak Avenue, Ickenham - 25891/APP/2016/409
	10 Pembroke House, Pembroke Road, Ruislip - 38324/APP/2016/407
	11 8 Windmill Hill, Ruislip - 68915/APP/2015/3776
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

